b

4.

COAL CITY
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY
JANUARY 8, 2020
7:00 P.M.

COAL CITY VILLAGE HALL
515 S. BROADWAY, COAL CITY, ILLINOIS

AGENDA

Call meefing to order

. Pledge of Aliegiance

. Approval of Minutes December 11, 2019 Public Hearing

December 11, 2019 Regular Meeting
Approval of Warrant List

Public Comment




6. Ordinance 20-01 Abatement Tax Levied on the $1,200,000 GO Bond
7. Ordinance 20-02 Establishment of SSA #3

8. Letter of Intent to Secure Professional Services for the Coaler Community
Center Preliminary Design

9. Approval of Upcoming Public Works Vehicle Purchases

10. Report of Mayor

11. Report of Trustees: ~ S. Beach
T. Bradley
D. Spesia
D. Greggain
R. Bradley
D. Togliatti

12. Report of Village Clerk

13. Report of Village Attorney

14. Report of Village Engineer

15. Report of Chief of Police

16. Report of Village Administrator

17. Adjourn




MEMO

TO: President Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: ' Matthew T, Fritz
' © Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: Tanuary 8, 2020
RE: ABATEMENT OF THE PROPERTY TAXES TO BE COLLECTED FOR

THE RAIL LEAD TRACK DEVELOPMENT BOND PAYMENTS

Due to the taxes to be collected from Special Service Area #2 (SSA2), the Village shall possess
the taxes necessary to make the total scheduled principle and interest payments for the Industrial
Lead Track Construction Project located on S, Broadway south of Reed Road. Following the
Jevying of taxes upon SSA2, it shall no longer be necessary for the County Clerk to extend bond
principle and interest payments to the Village’s taxpayers due to another alternative revenue
being provided in the place of property taxes.

This abatement process shall be necessary for the next four years (which could be exceeded if the
Village is not reimbursed by the Developer or certain TTF in the interim) following this current
notice until the bonds to pay for the improvement have been fully repaid. In short, this ordinance
ensures the bonds are repaid by the affected land owners who signed onto a development ‘
agreement within the Village rather than the rest of the municipal taxpayers.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Abating the Collection of Property Taxes from the Coal City
Municipal Tax Payers due to the Repayment of the $1.9 million Industrial Revenue Bonds.

Mfritz\development, commaercial plus\providence\, 2019 Industrlal Development Bonds Abatement Recammendation




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE ABATING THE TAX HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR THE TAX
LEVY YEAR 2019 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICIPAL ON $1,900,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2013 OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY,
GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

TERRY HALLIDAY, Village President
PAMELA M, NOFFSINGER, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
ROSS BRADLEY
TIMOTHY BRADLEY
DANIEL GREGGAIN
-DAVID SPESIA
DAVID TOGLIATTI
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
_ Coal City : :
on _ , 2020




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ABATING TIIE TAX HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR THE TAX
LEVY YEAR 2019 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICTPAL ON $1,900,000
- GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2013 OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY,
GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois (“Village”) is
an Illinéis municipal corporation organized and operated under the laws of the State of Illinois;
and |

WHEREAS, the Village is a non-home rule munjcipality and, as su(;h,._ may exercise
delegated statutory and Constitutional powers and such pAowelrs as are necessarily implied
therefrom; and |

WHEREAS, the Pres1dent and Trustees of the Vlllage (the “Corporate Authot zttes”), by
Ordinance 13-42 adopted on the 25M day of November 2013 (the "Bond Ordinance"), did
provide for the issuance of $1,900,000 General Obligation Taxable Alternate -Revenue Bonds
(Rail Extension Use Revenues Altérnate Revenue Source), Series 2013, dated December 2, 2013
(the “Bonds™) and the levy of a direct annual tax ad valorem tax upon all ta;(able property
within the Village in and for each of the levy years 2017 through 2022 without limitatioh as to.-
tate or amount, in amounts $ufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds when .due
(the “Pledged Taxes”) as Speclﬁed in Section 18 of the Bond Ordmance and

WHEREAS, on the: 2nd day of December, 2013, a duly certified copy of the Bond
Ordinance was filed in the offices of the Grundy apd Will County Clerks; and

WHEREAS, the Bonds are subject fo optional rédémption in whole or in paﬂ: priot to
maturity at the option of the Village on any date 0'1_1 or after November 1, 2018, pursuant to

Sectioh 6 of the Bond Ordinance; and




WHEREAS, on November 1, 2019 (“Optional Redemption Date”), the Village called
for redemption of the Bonds .maturing in 2020 and 202i anél a portion of the Bonds maturing in
2022, by paying the Bondholder an aggregate total of Seven Hundred Ninety Thousand and
10/100 Dollars ($790,000.00) for Bonds not yet maturing (“Optional_ ‘Redemption”); and

WHEREAS, the Optional Redemption resulted- in a revised debt servi;se schedule
(“Revised Debt Service Schedule”) for the remaining Outstanding Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities, on November 13, 2019, adopted Ordinance -
Numbe1 19-38, AN ORDINANCE ABATING AND REPLAC’ING THE TAX LEVY SCHEDULE

i OR THE $1,900,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION TA)QIBLE ALTERNATE REVENUE BONDS‘
(RAIL. EXTENSION USE REVENUES ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2013,
DATED DECEMBER 2, 2013 (“Revised Levy Ordinance”) in order.to adjust the levsf schedule
to align with tlhe post-redemption revised debt ser;rice schedule; and

WHEREAS, the Revised Levy Ordinance was duly filed with the Grundy County Clerk

on . , 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Revised Levy Ordinance was duiy filed with the Will County Cletk on

, 2019; and

. WHEREAS, Iﬁursuant to the Rex./ised Levy Ordinance, the Village of Coal City has
amended Section 18 of the Bond Ordinance in order to abate the ad valorem taxes originally
levied therein and levy a revised direct annual ad vélorem tax upon all ta?;able property within
the Village for levy years 2019 througfl 2022 in full satisfaction of the Revised Debt Service
Schedule; and

WHEREAS, pursﬁant tc; the Revised Lévy Ordinance, the Village has levied a direct ad
valorem tax in the amount of $34,807.50 on all taxable property within the Village and has filed

the same with the Grundy County Clerk and the Will County Clerk; and
3




WHEREAS, the Village presently has on deposit $34,807.50 in the Bond Fund derii/ed
from “dlfernate Revenues” (as defined in Ath.e Bﬁnd Ordinance) and other lawfully available
sources other .than the levy of taxes proﬁded in the Bond Ordinance and Revised- Levy
Ordinance (the “Available Funds”), which Available Funds are sufﬁcien;c to timely pay debt
service 01;1 the Bonds coming due in calendar 2020 and are available and are hereby directed to
be used for the purpose of paying the principal and interest on the Bonds coming due on May 1,
2020 and November 1, 2020 in the aggregat;a amount of $34,807.50; and

WHEREAS, the Village reasonably anticipates receiving $31,762.00 of additional
“Alter.nate Revenues;" (as defined in the Bond Ordinance) during calendar year 2020 from the
payment of taxes ievied ‘against property within Village of Coal City Amended Special Service
Area Two, to cieposit into the Bond Fund in place of the Available Funds; and

WHEREAS, in light of the foregoing, if 18 advisgble and necessary to provide for the
: abgslten_lent of the tax heretofore ievied for tax levy year 2019 in Section 13 of the Bond

Ordinance, as amended by the Revised Levy Ordinance, in its entirety..

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of

the Village of Coal City, Counties of Grundy and Will, llinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. RECITALS.
That the foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of

this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section I.




SECTION 2. APPROPRIATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS.

it shall be and is hereby found and determined that the Available Funds are available
from sources other than the levy of.a direct annual tax upon all taxable property within the
Village and said funds shall be and hereby are appropriated in the sum of $34,807.50 for the

“purpose of paying principal and interest on the Bonds up to and including Noverﬁber 1, 2020.

SECTION 3. DEPOSIT OF AVAILABLE FUNDS.

A. The Village Treasurer is he.reby authorized and directed to deposit the Available -
Funds in the sum of $34,807.50, including, as may be ﬁecessary,. advances ﬁom the General
Fund in anticipation of receipt the Alternate Revenues, into the “Alternate Revenues Subaccount
of the Principal and Interest Account of the Bond Fund” (as defined in the Bond Ordinance) in
an amount equal fo the 2020 Debt Service and thereafter to pay interest only in the afnount of
$17,403.75 due May 1, 2020 and interest only in the amount of $17,403..75 due November 1, -
2020 to the person in. whose name that the Bonds are 1eg1stered on the books of the Bond
.Reglstlar at the close of business on the 15% day prior to the afor esald payment dates. "

B. The Village hereby directs the Vﬂlage Treasurer to reimburse the General Fund
up to the amount of any advances made from the General Fund to the Bond Fund, if any, in the

amount of the Alternate Revenues as and when received.




_ SECTION 4. ABATEMENT OF TAX.'

The tax heretofore ievied for the tax levy year 2019 in Séction 18 of the Bond Ordinance,
as amended by the Revised Levy Ordinance, regarding thf: $1,900,000 General Obligation
Téxable Alternate Revenue Bonds (Rail Extension Use Revenues Alternate Revenue Source),

Series 2013 shall be and the same is hereby abated in its entirety as follows:

Year of Tax Levied in Amount of Tax | Remainder of Tax Levied which is to
Levy . Bond Ordinance, | To Be Abated Be Extended for Levy Year 2019
As amended by : ' ' '
Revised Levy
Ordinance '
2019 $34,807.50 $34,807.50 : -~ $0.00

SECTION 5. FILING ABATEMENT ORDINANCE WITH COUNTY CLERKS.

Forthwith upon the adoption of this Ordinance and notification from the Village
Treasurer that deposits .into the Bond Fund have been made as provided hereinabove, the Village
" Clerk shall file a c.,ertiﬁed copy hereof with thé County Clerk of Grundy County, Illinois and the
County Clerk of Will ‘County, I‘llinois, and it shall be the duty of said County Clerks to abate said

tax levied for the tax levy year 2019 in accordance with the provisions hereof.

'SECTION 6. RESOLUTION OF CONFLICTS. All brdinances or parts of ordinances in

conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 7. SAVING CLAUSE. If any sectibn, pai'agraph, clause, or provision of this

Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of

this Ordinance, which al‘é hereby declared to be separable.
' 6




SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. ~ This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from

and affer its passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

SO ORDAINED this +dayof ; 2020, at Coal City,

Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

PRESENT:

Approved on this day of i . , 2020.

VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

| Terry Halliday, President
Attest: ‘

Pameia M. Noffsinger, Clerk

[SEAL]




STATE OF ILLINOIS | )
. ) Ss.
COUNTIES OF GRUNDY AND WILL )

CERTIFICATION'

I, Pamela Noffsinger, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly qualified and acting
Village Cletk of the Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois, and as such
official, T am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and seal of said Village.

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of
Ordinance Number 20- , AN ORDINANCE ABATING THE TAX HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR
THE TAX LEVY YEAR 2019 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICIPAL ON $1,900,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2013 OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY AND WILL
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS [heteinafter, the “Ordinance”] adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of
the Board of Trustees, held at Coal City, Illinois, at 7:00 p.m. on the day of January,
2020. - |

I DO FURTHER CERTITY that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said
Ordinance were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said Ordinance was taken
openly, that said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the
public, that notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such
notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act of the State of Tllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of
the Village of Coal City, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions
of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WIEREOF, 1 hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said

Village at Coal City, Iﬂinois, this day of 7 | , 2020.
PAMELA NOFFSINGER,
VILLAGE CLERK
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

[SEAL]




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTY OF GRUNDY )

FILING CERTTFICATE
. T, the undersigned, do hefeby certify that T am the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the
County of Grundy, Illinois, and as such official, T do further certify that on the -day of
January, 2020, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of Ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE ABATIN G THE TAX HERETOFORE LEV]ED FOR THE TAX
LEVY YEAR 2019 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICIPALON $1,900,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2013 OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY,
GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

. duly adopted by the President and Board of Trustees of the Vﬂlage of Coal City, Grundy and

- Will Counties, Illinois (the “Village™) on the day of January, 2020, and executed by
© the Village President and attested by the Village Clerk, and that the same has been deposited in
the official files and records of my office.

IN .W"ITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said .

County, this day of , 2020.

County- Clerk of Grundy County, Illinois

(SEAL)




STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS.
COUNTY OF WILL )
FILING CERTIFICATE
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Clexk: of the
County of Will, Illinois, and as such official, I do further certify that on the day of
January, 2020, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of Ordinance entitled:

AN ORDINANCE ABATING THE TAX HERETOFORE LEVIED FOR THE TAX
LEVY YEAR 2019 TO PAY THE INTEREST AND PRINICIPAL ON §1,900,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, SERIES 2013 OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY,
GRUNDY AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

duly adopted by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City, Grundy and
Will Counties, Illinois (the “Village”) on the day of January, 2020, and executed by
the Village President and attested by the Village Cleik, and that the same has been deposited in
the official files and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said

County, this day of ' , 2020.

County Clerk of Will County, Illinois

(SEAL)




MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz

Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE: January 8, 2020
RE: . SSA #3 FINAL ADOPTION -

Back at the August 14" Regular Meeting of the Village Board, the intent to adopt Special
Service Area (SSA #3) was to be sent to the affected property owner and set a public hearing
prior to the October 23™ Regular Meeting. This is the first opportunity for the-Village to be able
to adopt the Final SSA#3 Establishment Ordinance following the required 60-day period from
the public hearing that was conducted on October 23, 2019.

- The Hoffman Transportation development placed multiple types of infrastructure in order to .
‘convert a green ficld site into the industrial warehouse the location has become. One of the
improvements included replacing existing field tile responsible for conveying underwater
drainage from the west side of the property (i.e. the east side of the Union Pacific RR tracks to
the Claypool Drainage Ditch) with new drainage lines. The final part of completing this task is
to ensure for its long-term maintenance should the private propexty owner fail to maintain this
system within the private property. The best means of completing this task is to adopt a dormant
‘special service area (SSA) that is recorded and allows the Village of Coal City to levy a task for
a specific reason called out within the rules governing the purpose for which the SSA is
recorded.

Upon adoption of this ordinance, the dormant SSA will be recorded and may be utilized for any
- of the improvements required above.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Establishing Dormant SSA#3, which is a Special Service Area
recorded for the purposes of levying infrastructure improvement funds should they become |
necessary.

Mfr[tz\develcpmer;t, commercial plus\Hoffman\ Hoffman Dormant S$A Adoption Recommendation




MEMO
TO: Mayor Halliday and the Boatd of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T, Fritz
Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: January 8, 2020

RE: SSA #3 FINAL ADOPTION

Back at the August 14 Regular Meeting of the Village Board, the intent to adopt Special
Service Area (SSA #3) was to be sent to the affected property owner and set a public hearing
prior to the October 23™ Regular Meeting. This is the first opportunity for the-Village to be able
to adopt the Final SSA#3 Establishment Ordinance following the required 60-day period from
the public hearing that was conducted on October 23, 2019,

The Hoffman Transportation development placed multiple types of infrastructure in order to
convert a green field site into the industrial warehouse the location has become. One of the
improvements included replacing existing field tile responsible for conveying underwater
drainage from the west side of the property (i.e. the east side of the Union Pacific RR tracks to
the Claypool Drainage Diich) with new drainage lines, The final part of completing this task is
to ensure for its long-term maintenance should the private property owner fail to maintain this
system within the private property. The best means of completing this task is to adopt a dormant
special service area (SSA) that is recorded and allows the Village of Coal City to levy a task for
a specific reason called out within the rules governing the purpose for which the SSA is
recorded.

Upon adoption of this ordinance, the dormant SSA will be recorded and may be utilized for any
of the improvements required above.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Establishing Dormant SSA#3, which is a Special Service Area
recorded for the purposes of levying infrastructure improvement funds should they become
necessary.

Miritz\development, commercial plus\Hoffman\, Hoffmanr Dormant SSA Adoption Recommendation




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER '

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NUMBER THREE IN
THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS FOR
BACKUP OPERATION, CARE AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR PRIVATE

SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STORMWATER SYSTEM ASSOCJATED WITH
HOFFMAN PROPERTY HOLDING, LLC’S RAIL-SERVED TRANSLOADING
FACILITY, TRUCKING AND WAREHOUSE DEVELOPMENT

TERRY HALLIDAY, Viliage President
PAMELA M. NOFFSINGER, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
ROSS BRADLEY
TIMOTHY BRADLEY
DANIEL GREGGAIN
DAVID SPESIA
DAVID TOGLIATTI
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
Coal City '
on , 2020




ORDINANCE NO. _

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NUMBER THREE IN
THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS FOR
BACKUP OPERATION, CARE AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR PRIVATE

SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STORMWATER SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH
HOFFMAN PROPERTY HOLDING, LLC’S RAIL-SERVED TRANSLOADING
FACILITY, TRUCKING AND WAREHOUSE DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City (hereinafter, the “Vi’l!age”) is an Illinois municipal
corporation organized and operated under the laws of the State of Iflinois; and

WHEREAS, the Village is a non-home rule municipality and, as such, may exercise
delegated statutory and Constitutional powers and such powers as are necessarily implied therefrom;
and

WHEREAS, special service areas are authorized for non-home rule municipalities pursuant
to Article VII, Section 7(6) of the Constitution of the State of Illinois, which provides, in relevant
pat:

. . .municipalities which are not home rule units shall have only powers granted to |

them by law and the powers. . .to levy or impose additional taxes upon areas within

_ their boundaries in the manner provided by law for the provision of special services

to those areas and for the payment of debt incurred in order to provide those special

services.; and :

WHEREAS, “the manner provided by law” for establishing and operating special service
areas is set forth in the Special Service Area Tax Law, 35 ILCS 200/27-5, et seq. (the “Aef”), which
provides, inter alia, the manner of levying or imposing taxes and issuing bonds for the provision of
special services to areas within the boundaries of municipalities; and

WHEREAS, the Village President and Trustees (the “Corporate Authorities™), with the

cooperation and consent of property owner and developer Hoffman Property Holding, LLC

(“Hoffman’), having duly proposed the establishment of Village of Coal City Special Service Area




Number Three (the “Area’), having held the required public hearing, and having received no petition
objecting to the proposed Area, hereby establish Village of Coal City Special Service AreaNumber
Three to provide for backup care and maintenance of a privately-owned surface and subsurface
stormwater system in that staged industrial development (the “Heffman Development”) located on
certain real property consisting of approximately 243%/. total acres located between Reed and Spring
Roads and between Broadway and Berta Roads in Coal City, Grundy County, Illinois, legally
described in Exhibit A and depicted in Exhibit B appended hereto (the “Property”);

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities hereby find and determine that it is in the public
interest to establish Village of Coal City Special Service Area Number Three (“the Area”) for the
purposes set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Property is a “contiguous area” within the meaning of Section 5 ofthe Act,
35 ILCS 200/27-5; and

WHEREAS, the Area is compact and contiguous and is fully within the corporate limits of
the Village; and |

WHEREAS, if levied, the revenue from such tax shall be used solely and only for services
for which the Village is authoﬂzed to levy taxes or to appropriate funds of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Hoffman Development will be improved by the proper maintenance, care,
and operation of the Hoffman Drainage System as hereinafter defined, which will ensure proper
- stormwater function throughout the Hoffman Developmént; and

WHEREAS, the Area will benefit specially from the special services to be provided by the
Village, which shall consist of maintenance and repair of stormwater management facilities and
infrastructure required by the Will County Stormwater Management Ordinance, as adopted and

amended by the Village in Chapter 153 of the Village Code and made applicable to territoty within
3




portions of the Village in Grundy County, and approved by the Village for the Property, including,

without limitation:

(i)

(D

(iii)

(iv)

maintenance and repair services pertaining to surface water detention (“Stormwater
Detention Facility”) consisting of mowing, erosion, nuisance and sedimentation
control, sediment removal, structural maintenance and replacement, regrading,
reseeding, replanting and removal of debris, as deemed necessary and appropriate by
the Village;

maintenance and repair services pertaining to subsurface drainage systems, including
drain tile commencing_ at its point of connection with pre-existing drain tile located
within the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way and extending through the Property to
the stormwater detention facility, together with all pipes, manholes, and other
appurtenances thereto (cumulatively, the “Hoffman Tile”), consisting of inspecting,
testing and televising the Hoffman Tile, removal of debris or obstructions, structural
maintenance and replacement of the Hoffman Tile, and such other or further work of
any kind or nature required to maintain sufficient flow of water within the Tile

towards the discharge point for the Hoffman Tile at the Stormwater Detention

‘Facility;

inspecting and testing the St01mwater Detention Facility and Hoffman Tile
(cumulatively, the “Haffman Drainage System”) and televising the Hoffman Tile as
may be reasonably necessary to determine proper functioning in dccordance with the
approved Hoffian Drainage System design; and

administrating and enforcing the foregoing.

Cumulatively, items (i) through (iv) shall be known as the “Special Services”); and

4




WHEREAS, the Special Services would only be performed in the event that Hoffman or any
successors in interest fail to perform the proper maintenance of the Hoffman Drainage System, at
Which time the V.illage would provide the Special Services on a back-up basis and therefore the
Special Services shall be provided by the Vi.lllage or its designated agent only following the
“Implementation Date”, as hereinafter defined; and

WHEREAS, priodr to the Implementation Date and the Village’s levy of a special tax upon
parcels within the Area, lth‘e Special Services shall be performed, paid for, and monitored by
Hoffman at Hoffiman’s sole expense and in accordance with all state and local ordinances, rules; and
regulations, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Special Services are unique and in addition to municipal services provided
| to the Village as a whole; and

WHEREAS, the Area will benefit specially from the Special Services to be provided on a
back-up basis as described herein; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the Village that the establishment of the Area, and

the levy of special taxes against the Area for the Special Services to be provided be considered.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the

Village of Coal City, Counties of Will and Grundy, Iliinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby inéorporated into
and made a part of this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

SECTION 2. Authority.  As set forth more fuily hereinabove, the Village is authorized,

pursuant to Article VI, Section 7(6) of the Constitution of the State of Illinois, and pursuant to the

5




provisions of the Act, to establish special service areas for the provision of special services in portions
of the Village and to levy or impose a special tax and to issue bonds for the provision of such special
services.

SECTION 3. Findings. The President and Board of Trustees of the Village hereby find

and détermine as follows:

(a) The question of establishment of the Area was considered by the President and Board
of Trustees of the Village pursuant to an ordinance entitled “AN ORDINANCE PROPOSING THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NUMBER THREE IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL
CITY, GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS FOR BACKUP OPERATION, CARE AND
MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR PRIVATE SURFACE AND SUBSURFACE STORMWATER
SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH HOFFMAN PROPERTY HOLDING, LLC'S RAIL-SERVED
TMNSLOADIN G FACILITY, TRUCKING AND WAREHOUSE DEVELOPMENT AND
PROVIDING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING AND OTHER PROCEDURES IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH,” being Ordinance No. 19-22, adopted on August 14, 2019. The establishment of the
Area was considered at a public hearing convened and finally adjourned on October 23, 2019 at the
Coal City Village Hall, 515 S. Broadway, Coal City, Illinois 60416 (the “Hearing”). Said Hearing
was held pursuant to notice duly published in the Coal City Courant, a newspaper of general
circulation within the Village, on September 11, 2019, which was at least fifteen (15) days prior to
the hearing, and also pursuant to personal notice by mail addressed to the person or persons in whose
name the general taxes for the last preceding year were paid on each lot, block, tract or parcel of land
lying within the Area. Said mailed notice was given by depositing said ﬁotice in the United States
mail not less than ten (10) days prior to the date set for the public heating. In the event the taxes for

the Iast preceding year were not paid, the said notice was sent to the person last listed on the tax rolls

6




prior to that year as the owner of said property. A certificate of publication of notice and proof of
mailing are attached t;) this Ordinance as Exhibits C and D, respectively. Said notices conform in
all respects to the requirements of the Act. |

(b) - At the Hearing, all interested persons were given an opportunity to be heard on the
creation of the Area. General discussion was heard at the public hearing regarding the Special
Setvices proposed to be undertaken and provided within the Area. No one attending the Hearing
voiced objection to the creation of the Area or the method, rate or maximum level of taxation to be
levied against the Property within the Area. The public hearing was adjourned at 7:06 p.m. on
October 23, 2019.

(c) Following the Hearing, a period of sixty (60) days has been provided for the filing of
any petition opposing the creation of the Area pursuant to 35 ILCS 200/27-55, and that during such

-period of time and as of the date hereof, no such petition, protest or objection has been filed.

(d)  After considering the data as presented to the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village and at the public hearing, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village find and
determine that it is in the best interests of the Vlillage and of the residents and property owners of the
Area that Village of Coal C.ity Spécial Service Area Number Three, as hereinafter described, be
established.

() Said Village of Coal City Spedial Service Area Number Three is compact and
contiguous as required by the Act.

) Said Village of Coal City Special Service Area Number Three will benefit specially
from the Special Services proposed to be provided on a back-up basis.

(g)  The Special Services are unique and in addiﬁon to municipal services provided to the

Village as a whole.




(h)  Ttisinthe best interests of the Village that the Area be created for the financing of the
Special Services within the Area, and that a special, annual ad valorem tax be levied against each
taxable parcel of property within the Area in order to pay for the Special Servicesona backup basis
in addition to all other taxes provided by law, provided that the maximum rate of such special taxes
to be extended in any year for Special Services shall not exceed the rate necessary to produce a
maximum aggregate special annual levy of $100,000.

(@) This tax may be levied for an indefinite period of time.

6 Notwithstanding the foregoing, taxes shall not be levied hereunder and said Area shall
be “dormant,” unless, until and to the extent that the Village Engineer, in his/her/its sole discretion,
determines that the Hoffman Drainage System has been damaged or is not being properly
maintained, cared for, or operated in accordance with all state and local ordinances, rules, and
regulations, as amended (“Implementation Date”). On and after the Implenientation Date, said
special tax shall be levied upon all taxable real property within the Area as set forth above. The
actual amount of the taxes to be levied in the initial year in which taxes are levied within the Area is
indeterminate at present, but shall not exceed the maximum rate as set forth herein.

k) | It is in the public interest and in the best interests of the Area that the Area be
established as provided herein.

® It is in the best interest of the Area that the furnishing and maintenance of the Special

Services proposed on a backup basis be considered as provided herein.

SECTION 4. Establishment.

A special service area to be known and designated as "Village of Coal City Special Service
Area Number Three" shall be and is hereby established with an effective date of January 8, 2020 for

8




b

a perpetual term. The Village of Coal City Special Service Area Number Three shall consist of the

contiguous territory legally described and depicted, respectively in Exhibits A and B hereto, which

description and map are by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof as though fully

set forth herein.

SECTION 5. Purpose of Area.

Village of Coal City Special Service Area Number Three is established for a perpetual term

in order to provide special municipal services to the Area in addition to services provided to the

Village generally described as backup operation, care and maintenance of the Hoffman Drainage.

System within the Area, including, without limitation:

@

(i)

maintenance and repair services pertaining to surface water detention (“Stormwater
Detention Fqcility”) consisting of mowing, erosion, nuisance and sedimentation
control, sediment removal, structural maintenance and replacement, regrading,
reseeding, replanting and removal of debris, as deemed necessary and appropriate by
the Village; |

maintenance and repair services pertaining to subsurface drainage systems, including

-drain tile commencing at its point of connection with pre-existing drain tile located

within the Union Pacific Railroad right-of-way and extending through the Property to
the stormwater detention facility, together with all pipes, manholes, and other
appurtenances thereto (cumulatively, the “Hoffman Ti[e”), consisting of inspecting,
testing and televising the Hoffman Tile, removal of debris or obstructions, stractural
maintenance and ;'eplacgment of the Hoffman Tile, and such other or further work of

any kind or nature required to maintain sufficient flow of water within the Tile

9




towards the discharge point for the Hoffman Tile at the Stormwater Detention
Facility;

(iii) inspectiﬁg and testing the Stormwatér Detention Facility and Hoffman Tile
(cumulatively, the “Hoffnan Drainage System”) and televising the Hoffman Tile as
may be reasonably necessary to determine proper functioning in accordance with the
approved Hoffman Drainage System design; and

(iv)  administrating and enforcing the foregoing.

Cumulatively, items (i) through (iv) shall be known as the “Special Services”);

SECTION 6. Tax Levied.

The Village may annually levy a special ad valorem tax against each taxable parcel of
property within the Area in an amount sufficient to produce revenues necessary to provide Special
Services to the Area, provided that the maximum rate of such special taxes to be extended in any
year for Special Services shall not exceed the amount necessary to produce a maximum annual levy
of $100,000. The Village may annually levy as provided hereunder on an annual basis for an
" indefinite period of time. Said taxes shall be in addition to all other taxes provided by law and shall
be levied pursuant to the provisions of the Act.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, taxes _shall not be levied hereunder and said special service
area shall be “dormant,” unless, until and to the extent that the Village Engineer, in his/her/its sole
discretion, determines that the Hoffiman Dl'aiqage System has been damaged or is not being properly
maintained, cared for, or operated in accordance with all state and local ordinances, rules, and
regulations, as amended (“Implementation Date”). On and after the Implementation Date, said
special tax shall be levied upon all taxable real property within the Area as set forth above.

10




SECTION 7. ' Recording and Filing,

The Village Clerk is authorized and directed to promptly record a certified copy of this
Otdinance with the Grundy County Recorder of Deeds and file the same with the Grundy County

Clerk.,

SECTION 8. Resolution of Conflicts.

All ordinances. or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent

of such conflict.

SECTION 9. Saving Clause. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this

Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of

this Ordinance, which are hereby declared to be separable.

SECTION 10. Effectiveness. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from

and afler its passage, approval, and publication in the manner provided by law.

11




SO ORDAINED this day of | , 2020, at Coal City,

Grandy and Will Couhties, [llinois.

AYES: : ABSENT:

NAYS: | ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Terry Halliday, President

Attest:

Pamela M. Noffsinger, Clerk

12




Exhibit A

Legal Description and PINs of Real Property Within Special Service Area Number Three

PARCEL 1:

THE EAST 94 ACRES, MORE OR LESS OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, EXCEPT THE CHICAGO AND ALTON RAILROAD
RIGHT OF WAY, IN GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS. ‘

PIN: 09-11-300-002
Common Address: 7300 E. Reed Road, Coal City, IL 60416

PARCEL 2:

THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11,
TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN
GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PIN: 09-11-400-001

PARCEL 3:

THE WEST 300 FEET OF THE SOUTH 726 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PIN: 09-11-400-008
Common Address: 7520 E. Reed Road, Coal City, IL 60416

PARCEL 4:

THE WEST 366 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS, EXCEPT THE
WEST 300 FEET OF THE SOUTH 726 FEET THEREOF.

PIN: 09-11-400-011
Common Address: E. Reed Road, Coal City, IL 60416

13




PARCEL 5:

THE NORTH QUARTER OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF THE
SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN (EXCEPT COAL AND OTHER MINERALS
UNDERLYING SAID PREMISES AND RIGHT TO MINE AND REMOVE THE SAME),
IN GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PIN: 09-11-400-003
Common Address: 1535 S. Berta Road, Coal City, IL 60416

PARCEL 6:

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 32
NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN LYING EAST OF
THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE CHICAGO, ALTON RAILWAY
COMPANY, IN GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS; EXCEPT THE NORTH 245,00 FEET
OF THE WEST 45.00 FEET OF THE EAST 101.50 FEET THEREOF.

PIN: 09-11-100-016
Common Address: Spring Road, Coal City, IL 60416

14




- Exhibit B

Map of Special Service Area Number Three

[SEE ATTACHED]

15




GiO2/6/0 20T suepeopddy bupdder gapq Ao Apenis .mu.Som s,

500-00%

T |_..oo.oS

e s

_mm R
0 55T0 Fiy-] 590°0 ]
At Dwdﬂ 0334
§60-00T L
Z00r06E
S00-00%
200-00€
100-008
y 200001 B_e.ooF _
. F00-001 L__ FON- 0L 030-002 L B
£10-00k F EHe-00L
. m i
! I
800-001 i i 916-001
200-007 B
| uool , 110001 800002
=
: . v 800-00L
800001 |
= |
£00-00% _
i_. _.".M

e oz ealy 9JIAIeS _m_omam b_o ko) u8 ‘mmm___\/

_ii.

0Zo-008
§1.0-00e

§00-C01
.“O
o]
o
2
=2
=
=
=
1]
o

CL0-001

_u..\

S

H



Exhibit C

Certificate of Publication of Notice of Public Hearing

[See Attached]

16




* CERTIFICATE OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF ILLINOIS .} Ss,
County of Grundy ,

Certificate of the Publisher

Free Press Newspapers certifies that It Is the
publisher of the Coal City Gourant

Coal City Courant Is a secular
newspaper, has been continuously published
weekly for more than fifty (50) weeks prior to the
first publication of the attached notice, is
published in the cily of Coal City
township of __Braceville | State of lllinois, is of
general circulation throughout that county and -
surrounding area, and is a newspaper as defined
by 715 ILCS 5/5. A notice, relating to the matiter

of: village of Coal City to host public hearing
to consider forming special service area
number three

a true copy of which is attached, was published
1 __ times in Coal City Courant
namely one time per week for _one
successive weeks. The first publication of the
notice was made in the newspaper, dated and
published on _September 11,2019, and the [ast
publication of the notice was made in the
newspapst dated and published on
September 11, 2018 | This notice was also placed -
on a statewlde public notice website as required
by 715 ILCS 5/2.1. In withess, the Coal City
Courant has signed this certificate by Eric D
Fisher, its publisher, at Coal City
llinols, on September 11, 2019 .
Free Press Newspapers

By é“"f D: %Iisher

Eric D. Fisher

Printer's Fee $___237.60

Given under my hand on __September 11, 2019

JANET M. FISHER

HOYARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOGIS
MY GOMNISSION EXPIRES 12-16-20




Village of Coal Ciy to host public hearing to consider
forming special service area number three

PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY .
SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NUMBER THREE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 23,2019 at 7:00 p.m. at tha Coal Clty
village Hali, 515 5. Broadway, Ceal City, Ilincls 6041€, a pubifc hearing wili be hald by the
President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Ccal City to consider forming a spedial
service arez ls be called “Viliage of Coal City Specal Service Area Number Three,” con-
sisting of the following described compact and contiguous are of the Village genemlly
descibed as being 243 +/- acres, located betwaen Reed and Spring Roads and betwaan
Wanim:osa y and Berta Reads in Coal Clty, Grundy County, liincls and legally desceibed as
PARCEL 1: THE EAST 94 ACRES, MORE OR LESS OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER
OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERIDIAN, EXCEPT THE CHICAGC AND ALTON RAILRDAD RIGHT CF WAY, IN
GRUNDY COUNTY, iLLINQIS,
PiN 05-11.300-002 :
Common Address: 7300 E. Reed Road, Ceal Cily, IL 60418
PARCEL 2: THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTEAST QUARTER OF SEC-
TION 11, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERID-
AN, [N GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINGQIS. y )
PIN 09-+17-400-001 -
PARGEL 3: THE WEST 300 FEET OF THE SOUTH 726 FEET OF THE SOUTHEAST
GUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 BAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
PIN 09-11-400-068 .
Caomnon Address: 7520 E Reed Road, Geal Ciy, 1L 60416
PARCEL 4: THE WEST 366 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTH-
EAST QUARTER OF SEUTON 1. TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE § EAST OF THE
THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINDIS, EXCEPT THE WEST 300
FEET OF THE SOUTH 726 FEET THEREQF., .
PIN: 09-11-400-0%1 |
Common Address: E. Reed Road, Coal Cily, iL 80418
PARCEL 5: THE NORTH QUARTER OF THE NORTH HALF OF THE EAST HALF OF
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8
EAST OF THE THIRD.PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN (EXCEPT COAL AND OTHER MINERALS
UNDERLYING SAID PREMISES AND RIGHT TO MINE AND REMOVE THE SAME;), IN
GRUNDY COUNTY, [LLINOIS.
PIN: 90-11-400-003 i )
Common Address: 1535 S, Bertz Road, Coal City, ILE0418
PARCEL 6: THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 11, TOWN-
SHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN LYING EAST
OF THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY UNE OF THE CHICAGO, ALTON RAILWAY COMPANY,
IN GRUNDY COUNTY, ILLINOIS; EXCEPT THE NORTH 245.00 FEET OF THE WEST
4500 FEET OF THE EAST 101.50 FEET THEREOF.
PiN: 88-11-100-016
Common Address: Spring Read, Coal City, IL. 60418

Cumulatively, Parcals 18 shall be known as the “Property.” An acourale map of the
Praperty is on file in the office of the Village Clerk and is availzble for public Inspection.

The purpese of the wcz.ﬁ heating is for considaration of 2 proposal for the estab-
lishment of Village of Coal Gity Speclal Service Area Number Three {“Area o provide for
the pay 10 or relmt

providing backup operaficn, care and maintenance of privately-owned surface and sub-
surface stormwaler hanagemant facii¥es.and Infrastruciure on the Property {the "Hoffruan
Drainage Systari™) servicing the staged industrisl development presently consisting of 2
rali-served transioading facility, trucking and warehouse operation on the Property in the
event cemer Hoffman Property Holding, LLC or its succassors in Interest fails o do so. The
propesoed term of the Area Is perpetual. .

Al said hearing, the Viiage will further conskier levying an anpual ad valorem tax
agalnst each taxable parcel of proparty within the Area In an amaunt sufiiciant to produce

revenues necessary o provide Special Barvices o the Ares, provided thal the maxmurn -

rate of such spacial taxes o be extended in any year for Special Sevices shall not exceed
the amount necessary to produce a maxdmum annual levy, of $100,000. This tax may be
levied for an indefinite perod of Eme commencing during and In the years subsequent to
the date of this Ordinance, Sald laxes shail be in addifion io all other taxes provided by [aw
and shall be levied pursiant to the provisions of the Spesial Service Area Tax Law, 35
ILCS 200/27-5, ef sag. Notwithstanding the foregeing, taxes shall not be fevied hereunder
and sald special service area shall be “dormant,” unless, untll and to the extent that the
Village Engineer, in hlaferfits sole discretion, detenmines that the Hofmart - Orainage
System has heen damaged or Is nat belng properly malntained, cared for, or cperated In
aceardance with all state and local ardinances, nues, and regulations, as amendad
{Imptementation Date'}). On and after the implersentafion Date, s#id special tax shall be
Yevied upor all taxabla real property within the Area as set forth abova. The actual amount
of tha faxes to be levied In the inifial year in which txes are Tavied within the Area Is inde-
terminate at present, but shall not exceed the maximum rate a5 set forth hereln.

All nterested persons affected by the formation of Vilage of Coal City Special
Senvice Area Number Thres, including ali owners of rea! estate located within said Area,
will ba given an opparturily ks bs heard regarding the formatlon of and the toundaries of
Special Service Area Numbar Thres and may object to the formation of Spacial Service
Arez Number Three and e levy of taxes affecling sald Special Service Area Number
Three. Ab-said public hearing, any interested persons affected by said proposed Special
Sanvices Ares Number Three may file with the Vitage Clerk of said Vilage written chjec-
Hons to and may be heard craily in respect to any Issued embadied in his notica, The
Village President and Village Board shali hear and determine all protests and objections at
said hearing. and sald hearing may be adioumed to ancther date without further ratice
stherthan 2 moton o e entared upon the minutes fixing the Bme and place of its adjourn-
menk

If a peltion signed by at least $1% of the electors residing within said Spetial
Sendces Area Number Thres and by at Teast 51% of the owners of record of the land
Included within the boundaries of said Spedal Service Area Number Three is flled with the
Coal City Vilage Clerk within 60 days following ‘he final adjournment of said public hear-
ing objacting to tha creation of said Special Service Area Number Three or the levy and
imposiion of a tax for the provision of special sevices sald Special Service Area
Number Three, oF to 2 proposed increase il the tax rale, no such special service aréa may
be treated, no bommwing May ocour nor tax may be lavied or Imposed nar the rate
increased.

A copy of this public notica shall be filed with the Grundy County Clari’s Office and
recorded with the Srundy County Recorder's Office.

" . Dated this 19th day of August, 2018 °

Pamela M. Noffsinger, Clesk
Puhiished in the Coal City Courant on Sept. 11, 2019,

——— s gt + s

t of the Village af its expenses associated with the costof .



Exhibit D

Proof of Mailing Notice of Public Hearing

[Certified mailing receipts and recorded Notice of Hearing attached on following pages]
STATE OF ILLINOIS )
. ) SS
- COUNTY OF GRUNDY )

AFFIDAVIT

I, Pamela Noffsinger, not individually, but solely in my capacity as Clerk of the Village of
Coal City, an Illinois municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Illinois, do hereby affirm and state that:

1. On August 29, 2019, I sent a copy of a NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING VILLAGE
OF COAL CITY SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NUMBER THREE (“Notice™) by certified mail, return
receipt requested, addressed to the owners of record for each parcel and/or to each person or persons
in whose name the general taxes for the last preceding year were paid on each lot, block, tract or
parcel of land lying within proposed Village of Coal City Special Service Area Number Three, and
that in the event taxes for the last preceding year were not paid, said Notice was sent to the person
last listed on the tax rolls prior to that year as the owner of the property.

2. Said Notice wés given by depositing the Notice in the United States mail not less than
ten (10) days prior to October 23, 2019, being the time set for the public hearing on the proposed
Village of Coal City Special Service Area Number Three. '

3. On August 28,2019, I caused the Notice to be recorded against each of the patcels of
land lying within proposed Village of Coal City Special Service Area Number Three at the Grundy
County Recorder of Deeds as Instrument No. 586726,

Affiant further sayeth not.

Pamela Noffsinger, Village of Coal City Clerk

‘Dated this day of ,2020.
SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED .
this ~ dayof , 2020,

Notary Public Notary Seal

17




TR

e v op e v IR WA p b g ) S o AT g Yee P sem——

[TV et g b SR s e ik dn © Sk

£506- nao&o.amm» zwn_ gLog Ainp 1L 1.9E wiod od !

H E_wowm winey sisewor e
jonpopiay ©  AwAa oAl QL39 LP3h 2000 OLhkD TTOL
!ﬂnﬂwﬁﬁnw Mﬂuumwm Algspg uSnsmumﬁ-ﬁﬁm“w“H“ww m YUHEPEILY (L depmuagy Som e Ty 2
W R 80,2168 ¥VE8 £9.¥ 206 0656
ol etz ([N _,___E_m:_m_ I
wall I DERSIBeH [ muneuBis 1Ry O
@ssaitla oW Auodd O _odAL eojaes ‘g ;
: 7
, ‘.\. h%nw Qud -
| & % vy 7oy P47

oNT] :mopg sseippe Klengep Jowe 'SEA Y

.m@:u L. tuB}} 0% USIS}D SSRIpPE a\m.%u _ n

A3

10} pessaIpy .20 \N\

Ow

howa 10 9150 "D fatkiey wm.Em&E\m At u\ﬂm 8

syuLted aoeds §| JUOY BLR U0 1o
raoodiBW SL) JO 1R SUI 0} PAES SIYL YJERY M
noA o} prED U} LIN|el UBD M JBU) oS
S51aA0) 6L} U0 SSSIppE PuB SlUBL JR0A YUl i

- Gassappy [ \\\M\\\w ! 2 2

jueby M

pr—

T e e

.m u..ﬁ m _.wEm: Em_n_Eoo u R

Wil ()51 d

SR O AU ;... 12 ‘ORI AN,
S PVE Y FIY o mmsgois
A TR L <
O] Juo.
2]
& TN/ BE /BT [3 mauﬁnmuzon_aﬁ
({2
{paunboy uentssiopug)
[0 [ - a0 Alanaq peRIsed
o, [0S e
o0t 0% 853 pangied
G - L I ey R
9D ﬁ. w

i jdjposig uiney uzwana £506-000-20-0c92 zwm m_.cm sa_E. L1888 E.:..E Sd -
| L AaNpQ peiopisey __.ma&mmw ol ]
Al pejapies T ot
éé?oéamu map  @BER ZERh TOOOD 0907 OTOL
saliopieLlion emuuE(s () Asp(sq paidHsey .Mw”:gwm “w wmmm . - . :
oyt Kowe pauseLt 18 POt 1 26 9168 YYES E9LY ZOV6 0656
(%0 @®IEA PAARIED O
paioIsey (BN paels|oey Atosljag] FRIOIRSIH oinRUDig gnpy O
i o TR
@ssaiha jEp Alopd 0O edfileopueg ¢
R /

",

O\nmv X@ xfﬂ Q\

on OO &o_ﬂmﬁuﬁaﬁ JuBue ‘sEA N
mmtu i E&?g WRIsyR Al st *q/]

s

x &mmegﬁug ‘L

I ) A
g .:;%%ggmmumﬁ»

a_éma joeleq D
99S58PRY ]

wesy

“sjused 8oeds J| U0k SLFUOIC

oA 6} (B3 el WMel Ued emjBL) os
Bs1a/0s B} UD mmEnnm ucw.me:.‘__._o» ..Ezn_ l

muu_n"_mE sl Jo Noed. ey} o} pred SHTUoERY &

ik

enmenn M 101015, 1,
</ 7] %\ 0N X05 0l 40
: S 1ty Jozng
A “
JUD,
ﬂwﬁﬁ .,
LT0T74C /B & | sebyn eBoisog mey,
—l.-f . am.
) {palnbed swesiopuz)
URrOE 804 Arjjag pojapeay
e (pasnbey wsitesiopys
Eezmmom _Mm . cm 90;] 10jadaH WISk )
Lr AL
& 0t ig o84 paliNiED
= LEY4 I
F140 ok wm g0

ob28 LYPH POONO DLHD '[’[EIE.

BEEH 2ERb TOAN NS0T TN



o TR 5
4

mmom.aoa ma.ommh NSd 5102 AP 'L 1.8E 104 9d -

§LEh 2Eht TODO 0980T OTOZ

{ieqB} eaias Lol .@mﬁE JBqWnN BPRIY ‘B

i ﬁ_wuom Eﬂmm ajiseog]

Ao prioIssY %ﬁwﬁﬁw o

&mnjied poI3NSOH

topeuLguoy emuulis 0 NI poinsul )

sabOREMMGUOD aniEubis [ ASMIBT PAIOMISeY Aioajlaq uo 19080 O
FEPUBLAUSN A8 1o 100702 [T
0 aﬁam s%m u] Kusageq palapisel BN PelES (T
QINN DoBiked D
POIRIB0K TN uzsn_ KAIPG PUOMEH enoubls ¥nEY 0
BN Esﬁsm _u Mﬁ&ﬁs%«. [}
@esedxg e Apopd O a. enuBg ‘g

QI8 Xe¢74

oN O momq ssRIppe bmp: ._Bcw .wm> J
seA O 4 EB_ W0 JusBYp mmm.ﬁmm am»m_an s °a

87 9128 ¥¥ER £9.LY cOYE 0656

Eézéﬁizgzgg
3&4?5%

o g T 299P

?% A .

10) passalppy BRIMY i

o\\,n@ N.v

HoO

Aeneqjoeieq 'O Emz,osc.i fgpanasey

S

ueby [

rgyuiiad aords | JU0IL SUY UG IO

*anaidijel syl Jo MokE L) Of ET S|UY YOBHY M
oA 0} PIZ0 Gy} LINJAI UES 8M JBL) S i
9si6AG1 3L} UO SSEIpDE puB SWEY MOA WL = | W

P

‘grpue ‘g4 swel mHmEEOU l

T L

£606-000~20-085L NSd SL0ZAINC 'L rmm usoy Sd

gEhh ZEWh TOOOD OROT OTOL

(leqe) Bojies Woll JOJSUBILIBQWNN €Y 4

417 ‘im0

L S

[0
& | sev4 w ebmsod me),
Loy 0%
{paynbiags ewesopu3)
X @8 A1BAfE 0l PRIPISO
L oE |
0a" i {poaniioy] Wowasiopuz)
. oo, [0]80al LMoy
—Eg=g———
ﬁ__.u._ - ﬁ_ﬁ 80 payusn

uvﬁmﬁ Exa\

G 9188 ¥PES €9/ Z0V6 DBGE

D ATV K 1 RERD

209 1A "GP 7799
Fopprory's 34

B O s
Ao 77

:0} DSSAIPPY SRR L

t jdjeney timey ojsewog .
. (005% so
Hepgagg pojajsey “AianeqQ poicpisen RN peing
uCHEULPUOL BMDUGS O BN PRIk, o,
- matioHTIRIIIaD aipjeubig [ AOARQA POJOIRSeY bhain_ v jaejied 3
he ASIPUTYRITH ABAto U 100450 3
189 1diesay wsmey 1 Kaspa pAICPISIl [N PEIeD O
ot SIS POLIHED
porapisay R puoe|bel O Kleajeg popoinsey sinjeub|s inpy O
¥ palojs|Bogs £ amEulis InpY 3
@asoadxa i Auopa £ atf) soles g
o [1  :mojegsseppe AleAlsp Jeyue 'sajjl -
sa) b wej oy ﬁ_aﬁ_u ﬂ%ﬁ AsMjep sl '
bo..._..\uo \ 0f7 ﬂmEnz .umEt& fg uo.yﬁuum
SEESEIPRY [
1weby [
’ : v almmuls v

sytused eceds Jf juod) el wo o
.S%_EE o3 Jo Yoed BUL 0F PI2o Sl YORIY =
‘NOA 0] pieD o LIMGe] UBS eMm Jel] o8
sslensl sU) uo ssaippe ple swsl tnof Jld u

- _ k3 Ea 2 "1 swey| sm_nEoo u

[t -y Y ES 4

ATOT/BE/20 G | s004 ' afivieod ejar
st 41
T e
; 4 .
L] l.m_& % {naumbet jueloRIcRLS)
ETLENEL ) aod ydjsasy wWme .
¢ s va) pajan
I g TS ’
? .E& fEF mmmw“ms._

GLFh PFhh TOOO DFO0T 0TOL

ZEhh 2Ehb TOOU 90T OT



S st e o T

i jdieosy winiey u_ﬁmEcm . £506-000-20-0892 NSd SL0Z- ANy ‘L LB E._On_ m.n_
0ot man i .
kanpagapeey - Foned P L Trpy penh TO0O 090T DTOZ
o MBS [ NG peIoMEaS Honteg uo £0160 L) Cumeer ope S e ST © \um\ o \8%
e 0 Aeageq PSS IS PSLIED O 19 9LEB ¥PEQ E9LP Z0V6 DBS6 SN L. L4 s\u.w;w
Asgeq @A peBReD O .
ol i TR E%Egiégégg . _
15(Ber] £1 : o
e% =w5 .Ewo_ﬁ [w] _adA eowieg g . &TOEL/6TC /780 %wn. .wnmn_ 2 QBBIEO 1RIOL
. woreg T S
el
% P \6 m\ h@s ‘ 7 el 20K 0n*0s {poithaly grawosiopuz)
v eud |Gjadoy uniey
ndmh§ ) HIBURSOS BT L1
e l/al) b E 0 0s a0 poyues
- 50 18T -
on 1 'mojeg scappE ARAlRp fojue ‘SEpdl = 4 e 0RIE0S
Sop[] LbWeli W0y jusiogp sseipps A1ONIeP 5| ‘0 T e e mwaﬁ L
.\m ® syuaad eoeds §] JUOH 6L uw._ S

3 pangoey

.Nm&wz peju

Alpnjlag jo 8i8g "D

1
1
>

‘gas|difetu @) JO YOEQ Byt B3 UZ0 SKILUAERY W
! "noA 0} piE9 By UIed UED-9M 1By 08
a5IeAe SL} UD SSBIPRE PUB alusl anoANd W

°g pug ‘g '} swey ejeidwog W

\

e e vm— s ————— s iyt

{ 1deson wimel sgsewoq £306+000-20-0652 NSd mwcm fine 'L _.mm unod 9d
{pgcg =t
faon Keoayo RS [l
E%E___ﬁwﬂﬂwﬁmn O e £ T@28 LEzh m_um:u DF:D Hﬁmﬁ

wilORRILUOD aunEusls [ AAEeq pa1osed Aleajog uo jeslio O

W= aep—— o ee o

os|puRyey Azeajfag UG 19RlIGE (5
103039y hwﬁnm 1 . -ABAJRG POMTRY BN PAIHED m

A . BIPA POURSD
PR} 0P RemsiHat 1 G4liaq paidinser wmwuis iepv O
s POINSIB0N n_u.m.w M;.Lw e -w .;%feezu_m unpY 1
@0 N ApopaETs ¢ g eones g

K r
on I3 @mmwuf bmﬁp_m mue mmw 3
SR [ wFEs_ witl; Juoselp ssdibpa AiswEp B G

0% 91E8 v¥EY E9.LY 2076 D6S6

I RRAR L __u__ I

‘oyjpessaippy mﬁEi .

Keaed jo aieg "o

e, e 7]
/M;N .nmm ME\E..%?NF

o~

GOESIRRY [

L

IVE

235

sywiad svads ) uol oY) UO IO -
.mum_a_ﬁE oL Jo YoBq 6L} OF pIED SHY} UJBUY M
N0 0] PIES BU} Winjes Uk oM JEY o8
2SISABI B} UO SSEIpPE puk awel .sea Upd |
.m pue ‘g 'y Eg %_asoo u |

& ﬂtm
H

4 _ ﬁwg? r=duizior

HIRT/AC/8T § | 5903 ¢ 9Beps0q oL
L6 0%
{peanbely Jewasiaplizg)
e e aea Aleallsg pelfisal
a0y ag as {nannbsy wewesiepu}
oitsog e i 88, 14{BdBY UMyeL
aatns 891 pojjiag

Thhh 2Eth TOOOD O50T D’EGL

l

T9e% kY2h 2000 Oi40 TTOL



¥
1

R ——— e £306-000-20-0p NS4 §103 Anr '} |8 1104 S -
e .wa%az.s_w 1 .

sogegpapeny « ANSGPERRSIICEETTgany pERR TO00 090T OTOC
i e £ Aenoa P KARG Lo o P

Rl 0 AmAjeq PURHAGRE IO POULSO O 58 91£8 vFE8 £9.F 206 0656 r

e S D 0 O R A
monnibl  meoratiticens (I
gevady [§BiN Ao O .edf} eojnes g

oN [

.Eo_anm,mo.ﬁ ...H__cv.auco.wm_t_. .
sop (] L1 el LIl yasp SselppE KIsAp S| "G

25525 7A \N.%wéw
P A
=, ey PR Y
e i T 745y

104 PISSRAIPPY BN "1

i “spued eoeds Jj JUDIGU} LU IO
iga|d)ieL 830 OEq 6L} O) PIED SIY} YOERY W
T anoA 0} pASO BY} UINIE) LED BM JBUL OS

&/ fOE/S ww\ﬁw_%c.i .
fonfaioefc 0,  (BwaN poj] Ao pefieosd B
aesseIppy

usy [

o+
]
’

N% iz X #3sieAB] BU} UD SSEIPPE PUB SWEL JNOA id M

{ swey| ajedwod M

x B |

R ; ‘ ‘g pue’z’
1038 S 3 aiEs

B L T T T PR R R A . i e T

+ ydjpoey tmlal onseuor , - £506-000-20-0884 NSd SHOZ ARP * | 1.g¢ Wiod §d
N (0os410a0) 1
Amagog peropiss AlonEq) BalSHIvet I £
v e T War  RThh 2Ekh TOOO0 0980T OTOL
mbopalltos cinjsUB]g [ AeATeq PEHISEH A@Afeg) US freyw 1) U WTe Tea med ey oy tvar v wv e n -
asipuniamep Amapag uo pPaed O
193 ooy NS [ Hfesfag paipjtizoy N poliiked 1 . S1 ZL€8 vPEY 9.1 20V6 0656
bﬂ.mwn SIFN PRliNeD O
pelapnsel IS palaisived O Kiepjjeg pojopissd sumuubs Y [
el peloje)Bay O wRsulg InpY [
@esesda PN AEopd O .

edfj eajuieg ‘g

oN O

#hojaq ssaippw AIBAISP f61UB *53A ]
SeA [ b Weil Lol fiislayp ssaipps Aienjep 9] g

‘ﬂ\vw&ﬂ $~
Ke@?ﬂ% & L A7
B Sacacer” YA %
D 77 @R 7Y D T

ry 7%,

.MN\ 7%, Mo%u\

jBasoe

)

10} PESESIPRY SILY °1.
- “syuued sowds J) wCH suiuo o
‘aoe|d[iell 9y} JO MIBq 841 O} pAED SIY) YOBlY M

a8sSRIPRY [

jueby [° 4

NOA 0} PIED BUY UiNjal UBD oM B 0%
asdaaed B} UO SSRIpPE pUB SWIBU NOA julid &

'g pue ‘g 'L swe) epidwion w

U)ot
{euusp ENE& i ﬁm%%mm ‘g
X

Hdiz ‘o1uis: i,

“ON X0@ Od 10
— Fop 1oy weans
g A 2
HTUT/6E/30 4 1 seay g aBoteog BioL
L5 0%
{peynbaty Jusuissiopuz}
A 8p4 Asoniog palojised
A LML S
ngnbey Juelacsopua)
oier 00708 sty
o i
oig ang payieg

CRIPGAG 5C
Sy ey DAL
HT0OT/6T/80 & | saea v ebmeod ooy
SSI 0%
{peynbely uewoesiopuz)
RTINS oo Aloafeq pelopIeU
iy s it e
-G :
E 88 palIpeD
30 BE-E "
9THD [ Bgeed

s2hk 2Ehh TOOO OROT OTOZ

@Tht 2Ehh TOOD DSOT OTOL



e L Bt aeam e A

e - 2t i Ak B b AL

! a_uuam T '§506-000-20-0E9 NSd G102 AN 1 -.mm., uned gd
[ -
Ainayog peywpy Poans
sy | feapa e il bhhh 2ERh T0O0 0907 OTOC

saliofBULgUCD cimoutils 0 bue_unu_un_usuwm.auéwn Uo 99Oy 1t

0 T o it

J U peiz 'oims MU0

beamﬁmwmmn ?g%nazh“mmmmmmMm 77 91£8 y7E8 5.7 2076 0696
g - Tsaaa i _ﬁ__m_______mm_._m_h_w____ _ng_m_ ]
, s U dsy e Sl

iR | Klﬁ&)\g\ e Am

. o O o ssouppe Aenop o198 ‘SIA N 2 VJ«. Vo st / Q
“reeA [ LF Wiell ol lusiopp Ssaippd AlBAjep ] 0 10} passaIpPY SISIY
%\ LD B0 hyENI Oz (verd JC “Syjuad e5Bds ) JUGIKBLR Lo Jo

.mum_n___w_.: 8i).Jc 3oBq By} Of PILD SR YOELY M
oA O PUED 6L} LM UES 8M J2UL 05
851aAa! 8]} HO SSOIPPE PUE SR INoA Julid u

'8 pue ‘g ‘| swoey sje|dwioD m

(otuey Phivd) Aq panfaosy ‘B

YL

KMenjsd jo 51BG *Q
SBSSRIPRY ]
waby .7

oN Xag Od 40
,.m_,., m_wmu. 9 0BmE0 PEIL.
Car
{pesmbey Jusuesiopuz)
Afths a04 MeNjjag pewiEsY
olol] g {peanbols juewesIopuz)
HBLEoY L_QEtag 08 10j898Y WiaL
oatas 68 pajan
= ..lmwh..mwll.lll L]
2140 o mw
Bt B e
| & mm

thﬁ SEwh TOOO O90T OTOL



STATE OF JLLINOIS )
) SS.
COUNTIES OF GRUNDY AND WILL )

CERTIFICATION

], Pamela Noffsinger, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly qualified and acting
Village Clerk of the Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, lllinois, and as such official, I
am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and seal of said Village.

1 HERERY CERTIFY that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of Ordinance
Number 20- _, AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NUMBER THREE IN
THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS FOR BACKUP
OPERATION, CARE AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR PRIVATE SURFACE AND
SUBSURFACE STORMWATER SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH HOFFMAN PROPERTY HOLDING,
LLC'S RAIL-SERVED TRANSLOADING FACILITY, TRUCKING AND WAREHOUSE
DEVELOPMENT [hereinafter, the “Ordinance”] adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the .
Board of Trustees, held at Coal City, Hiinois, at 7:00 p.m. onthe ___ day of , 2020.

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said
Ordinance were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said Ordinance was taken openly,
that said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the
~ State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Village Code of the Village of Coal City,
as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code
and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Village
at Coal City, Illinois, this day of , 2020.

PAMELA NOFFSINGER,
VILLAGE CLERK
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

[SEAL]

18




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
: ) SS.
COUNTY OF GRUNDY )
COUNTY CLERK FILING CERTIFICATE
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Clerk of

the County of Grundy, Illinois, and as such official, I do further certify that on the day of

, 2020, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of Ordinance 20-___entitled:
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SPECIAL SERVICE AREA NUMBER THREE IN THE
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS FOR BACKUP
OPERATION, CARE AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR PRIVATE SURFACE AND
SUBSURFACE STORMWATER SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH HOFFMAN PROPERTY
HOLDING, LLC’S RAIL-SERVED TRANSLOADING FACILITY, TRUCKING AND
WAREHQUSE DEVELOPMENT
duly adopted by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will
Counties, Illinois (the “Village™) on the 8" day of January, 20120, and executed by the Village

President and attested by the Village Clerk, and that the same has been deposited in the official files

and records of my office.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signatlire and the seal of said

County, this day of , 2020.

County Clerk of Grundy County, 1liinois

(SEAL)

19




MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: - Matthew T. Fritz

Village Administrator
MEETING

- DATE: January 8, 2020

RE: - LETTER OF INTENT TO SECURE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR
" THE COALER COMMUNITY CENTER PRELIMINARY DESIGN

Over the next year, a group of residents who are gathering support to bring a referendum to
residents within the coterminous borders of the Coal City Fire, Library, and School Districts,
would like to gain support from the community to start a new Park District, which would
facilitate the means of financing the construction of a Coaler Community Center. The
Committee has already held a series of focus group meetings spanning the local athletic clubs,
non-athletic activity clubs, and senior populations and has determined it necessary to continue
forward and provide additional for the public in order to properly inform residents of what would
come with their selection of the formation of this new governmental entity.

- In order fo inform the public of the scale of such an investment, it has been determined it is
necessary to provide preliminary designs for a Coaler Community Center, which would display
the function and form of a newly proposed facility. From the survey and focus group inputs, the
inability to come to one dedicated center, regardless of weather, is the main issue to be resolved
with a new district. Gaining a preliminary design on this center would allow the committee to
propetly communicate with Coal City residents what the impact of building such a facility would
be. The Synergy Construction Group possesses multiple disciplines in order to provide the
professional services required to bring a project from a dream to a reality.

Synergy has the capability to bring in an architectural firm as a subcontractor (Kahler, Slater in
this case) to discuss the potential function of the facility and then evaluate the effects of different
designs on final costs dependent upon the functions to be hosted within the facility and its design
components. Aside from possessing firms who have previously built community centers,
Synergy has capital funding which would allow the group to potentially construct a new center at
the behest of a newly seated district board immediately as opposed to waiting for tax receipts to

~ be collected by 2022 at the earliest. This will be a decision for another group of leaders, but
utilizing this firm provides this potential to expedite the construction process,

Currently, the committee has already gained $10,000 in pledges for the professional services to
be provided by Synergy. The total amount to be paid from this LOI is $20,000 to guide the
committee in its preliminary planning. It may never be necessary to pay this potential liability;
should a park district referendum be successful and the newly seated board continue to move
forward with the project utilizing Synergy Construction Group, the preliminary costs contained
within this LOX will be rolled into the larger project budget. In addition to gaining this pledged

Mfritz\interdepartmental\Parks\ Synergy Construction LO) Approval Recommendation




support, the committee has setup an account at the Community Foundation of Grundy County for
the receipt of these funds. '

While the Foundation is willing to hold the monies for this community effort, it is not within the
* organization’s purview to enter into the terms of this LOI for a specific purposed. The purpose
of this committee meets the goals of the Village’s strategic plan and is in line with the output
from some of the School District’s public meetings. At this point, Synergy is in need of
assurance that they shall receive a payment, not to exceed $20,000 if the project never moves
forward from the current contemplation stage. ‘

The work product from Synergy shall allow the committee to engage the public with exhibits and -
inform them what functions would be made available with a newly designed facility.
Additionally, it is recognized there is only so much work that can be completed prior to the new
district's creation. Aiding in ensuring the residents are properly informed and gaining one step
advances those goals set out by the Village Board.

Finally, the Park Fund has. available funding for this type of programming. A contribution of
$5,000 towards the project will assist with leveraging other dollars to ensure the remainder is
collected and set aside to assist the committee with its efforts. Attached are additional materials
including a summary of the Coal City Community Center Committee and the LOI created by

Synergy.

Recommendation:

Authorize the Village Administrator to enter on behalf of the Village into é_' Letter of Intent with
Synergy to provide Coaler Community Center Preliminary Design Services and contribute
$5,000 towards the payment of said professional services. :

Méritz\interdepartmental\Parks\ Synergy Construction LOI Approval Recommendation

+




Coaler Community Center Summary

There has been some historical and recent efforts regarding the creation of a park district that
has led to a.group of residents who live within the Coal City Fire District (CCFD) coming
together to attempt and bring forward a plan for the construction of a Coaler Community Center.
In order to fund the current concept, a new governmental entity possessing taxing authority
upon tand that would be coterm;nous with the CCFD would be required and requested from the
voting public in the upcoming April of 2021 election. The different iterations that have been
attempted in order 6 get this same result (different alternatives} is discussed below, but the
current status of the committee’s efforts follow next.

Due to the Vl!lage of Coal City Strategic Plan initiative of creating a community center to house
indoor parks and recreational activities and the final recommendation of the School District's
LLT subcommittee, a group. of residents have been meeting to plan the best means of
presenting a community concept to ihe electorate who shall be provided the option to start a
park district in 2021. There is a core group of residents who have continually met and made
decisions in order to build a 2021 campaign for the construction of a new center in order to fully
inform voters of the impact of saying yes ta the new district, its impact upon the cost of property
taxes, and the services to be provided. These persons are located throughout the potential
district, including residents of Carbon Hill, Coal City, Diamond, Goose Lake, and other
»unmcorporated areas. Aside from their geographic diversity, the group is diverse in its
demography and represent a full range of services ta potentially be provided by the new district
ranging from infancy to senior programmmg needs including programs ranging from STEM
classes to athletics.

The committee has started a new website at hitp://coalercommunitycenter.com/ informing the
public of its efforts and highlighting the steering committee members. In order to bring this to
the public for a vote, a plan has been designed that includes bringing the referendum to voters
in April of 2021, which will require petitions to be entered to the Grundy Gounty Clerk many |
months prior to the election. An actual facility, the Coaler Community Center, will be a newly -
constructed physical structure to be the focus of the campaign, enabling voters to envision what
is contemplated with the future taxing authority. Lastly, an extensive outreach plan is being
embarked upon to gain public input and trust. A series of focus group meetings have previously
occurred in order to gain the types of facility utilization necessary to meet the needs of the
district’s residents. -

At this point, the Coaler Commun'ity Center Committee is engaging the services of a
professional built-to-suit firm possessing the capability to design, oversee, and fund the
construction of such a facility. The Community Foundation of Grundy Gounty, which is a non-
profit organization, is holding donations from private donors in order to pay for an agreed upon
not-to-exceed fee in order to pay for the professional services that shall provide qualified
numbers regarding the cost of construction and its potential impact upon the property taxes to
be collected by residents within the Dlstnct The Village of Coal City formerly had been provided:
plans for a poténtial center during previous discussions of such space, but such a plan did not




undergo any scrutiny from the public since it had no means of funding. A new design is
riecessary to collect the input from the residents regarding their identified necessities.
Professional engagement is necessary to realistically construct the potential facility and ensure
it provides what is needed, but does so in a manner that is affordable within the levy limits of a
new district. :

As the process continues, a potential facility will be reviewed by many of the same-persons who
participated within'the focus groups previously in order to draft and re-draft the potential
improvement. The mission of the commiitee is fo fully inform the electforate and increase
transparency as reliable information becomes available and ensure such information is
readily available. Currently, the committee is working with a $16 million facility and is aware
it's impact upon households will be $50 per $100,000 of valuation per year. Due to the current
valuation that is assessed within the potential district, a payment of $1 per household is
matched by $2 from the power produc’uon facility.

-Public support continues to grow as surveys have been made available as a means to gain
information and allow the public to participate in the process. Currently, the website features a
survey that allows the user to submit a survey and encourages residents to pass it along to
others. The work of the committee continues in order to meet its mission and increase -
awareness of an identified need for such a space. ‘

Alfernative Funding Models

Previous to the conclusion and recommendation of the School's LLT Committee and the Goal
City Strategic Plan initiative, a park district has been contemplated by members of the
community. On the last two prior occasions of the past 12 years, the effort has not led to the
establishment of a new district. One of the efforts came at a time when the commitiee of
citizens contemplating such a formation felt it was not the time to ask the residents due to the
economic recession that had just befallen the community; on the next occasmn the ballot
initiative failed to gain the support of the public on election day. The current effort is attempting
to conceive the future facility and undergo sufficient design costing in order to have plenty of
information regarding the design of future facm’ues and their cost.

In.addition to prewous park district initiatives, the Vlilage of Coal City had been attempting to
engage public/private partrerships in order to have such a facility constructed without the |
creation of another governmental entity. These concepts included partnering with lease agents
and different participants in order to raise the funds necessary to ensure debt to construct the
facility could be paid. These partnerships ranged from partnering with the school district to
multiple healthcare and non-profit agencies via complicated intergovernmental and
redevelopment agreements. At the conclusion of each concept, it became more apparent that a
new governmental entity designed to shoulder the burden for this debt is simply the best means
“of ensuring the success and long-term operation of stuch a facility.




Sy riergLy

CONSTRUCTION GROUP 2037 West Carrall Streat | Chicago, L | 60512

l Gieneral Gontracting | Dasign-Bulld | Davelopmant Oifice: 312 2433700 | Fax: 312 243 3701 | veww.syn-grp.com
Letter of Intent (LOI)

December 19, 2019

To:  Matt Fritz
Village of Coal City
- 515 8. Broadway
Coal City, IL 60416

Re:  Coaler Community Center
Letter of Intent

Dear Matt, - )

This letter will constifute an intent (“LOI”) between The Village of Coal City (“Developer/
Owner™) and Synergy Construction Group, LLC, (“SCG”), for the new consfruction of the
building Jocated at 755 S. Carbon, Coal City, IL (hereinafter, the “Project”). Specifically, Owner
is interested in retaining SCG for Pre-Construction and General Contracting Services for the
construction of the Project. The purpose of this LOI is to demonstrate the parties’ commitment
to the Project to allow SCG to proceed with preconstruction services. The following outlines the
terms and conditions regarding the Project. Should this LOI be accepiable, please sign and
return a copy to my attention. When appropriate, we will prepare a proposal inclusive of the
final scope, cost and schedule projection so an ATA contract can be drafted and executed.

Terms & Conditions

Developer/ Owner: ' Village of Coal City -
Architect: . Kahler Slater
Property: 755 S. Carbon Hill Road
- Coal City, 11, 60416 ‘
Anticipated Contract: $16,000,000 initial budget based on Coal City Budget dated

referencing a new community center approximately 80,000 GSF of
new construction. The Conceptual budget is to include SCG’s’
general conditions for 52 week construction duration, but
excluding permit costs, bonds, and consultant costs such as
Structural, MEP Engineering & Architectural design fees. If the
current scope of work is revised, the budget shall be revised
accordingly. The anticipated coniract amount is $16,000,000 will
be established once project documents are 75% complete. SCG has
not budgeted the project at this time.




¥yl =Igw/¥

CONSTRUCTION GROUP 3037 West Carrolf Street ! Chicago, IL | 60612

Preconstruction Fee:

Retainer:

Initial Budget:

Budget Exclusions:

Pre Construction Services:

- Change Orders:

Contract:

. ! General Conlracting | Design-Build | Davelapmant Office; 312 243 3700 | Fax: 312 243 3701 | wvay.syn-grp.com

Initial Programming $5,000
Concept Design _ , $15,000
Schematic Design ,' NIC
Design Development NIC
Construction Documents ‘ NIiC
Synergy Construction Group $20,000 |.
Total ' $20,00

$5 000 w111 be pald upon execution of the LOI and balance paid
based on monthly invoicing.

Provided by owner as Target Goal
TBD

SCG’s scope of work during the lﬁre-construction phasé of the
Project to include but not limited to the following:

e Work with design team to facilitate effective design and
provide (3) rounds of pricing in coordination with the
design team consultants.

o Pricing round 1 at Conceptnal Budgeting (complete)
Pricing round 2 at 75% complete Project Documents (to
be used to establish countract amount).

o Pricing round 3 when permit set complete.

o A minimum of (3) independent b1ds per major tlade
during pricing round 2.

e Review and provide value engineering solutions for
evaluation by the Developer throughout each round, limited
to 3 items per round. '

» Develop and maintain critical path schedule for managing
the design, zoning, consultants and permit.

¢ Attend preconstruction calls/ meetings and coordinate
agenda/ minutes on a biweekly basis.

Approved change orders will be marked up at 8% for general
conditions, 1.8% insurance and 4% for fee,

Owner and SCG agree to use their good faith and reasonable
efforts to consummate a fully executed ATA 104 agreement within
(30) days of 75% complete project documents or date required to
keep pace with overall project schedule, whichever is eatlier.




CONSTRUCTION GROUP 2037 Wast Carroll Steeet | Chicago, IL 1 60642

Construction Sch.edule:

Disclaimer: -

i Genaral Contracting | Sesign-Buitd | Development Ofice; 312 243 3700 | Fax: 312 243 3701 | wnve.syn-gr.con

See attached.

The foregoing represents an outline of certain principal terms and
conditions to be incorporated into a formal written agreement. The
parties shall not be contractually bound unless and until they
execute a formal construction agreement, which must be in form
and content satisfactory to each party and its counsel in their sole
discretion. Either Owner or SCG may, each in its sole discretion,
terminate this Letter of Intent and the negotiations at any time
upon written notice to the other. Any expenses incurred by SCG
upon termination of this LOI will be reimbursed by Owner within
10 calendar days.

Please confirm that the above is consistent with Ayour intentions by signing and returning the

enclosed copy of this Letter.

Very Truly Yours,
Michael Pinelli
Michael Pinelli
Partner

Accepted:

The above terms and conditions are acknowledged and accepted by

on this day of

,2019.




MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
- Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE: JTanuary 8, 2019
RE: APPROVAL OF UPCOMING PW PURCHASES

Included within the FY20 budgeting process was the purchase of a new F250 Pickup Truck. The
State of Illinois provides a joint purchase price for this vehicle, which has been provided. Darrell
Olson shopped for local comparative prices in case the same vehicle could be secured locally,

" but the State bid provides the best purchasing value for the Village this year. The discussion
surrounding this purchase allotted for $15,000 of the purchase to be funded from the 01-41
Streets & Maintenance Program with the reminder to come from the Water/Sewer Fund balance.
The latter portion was not amended within the budget, but shall be included within the year’s end
Resolution matching actual expenditures and revenues to those planned for the current fiscal
year.

This vehicle will replace a 2008 F-250 and will come with the necessary features to include a V-
‘plow receiving hitch, safety lights, and the super cab. The last option is becoming necessary due
to the amount of specialized equipment that should be kept with the driver’s cab rather than
bouncing around within the bed of the truck. Since this is a replacement vehicle, the former
vehicle will be available as surplus after the new vehicle’s arrival.

Another discussion that occurs annually is the long-term capital improvement plan of the
Village. Included within this plan is a replacement dump truck for the 1995 Dump Truck. This
purchase is slated for the next fiscal year, FY21. However, the lead time for receiving a dump
truck is extraordinary and it is necessary to order the equipment now in order to meet its

* obligation to operate in the winter of 2020/21. This equipment replacement is budgeted at
$160,000, but the State Confract price available at this time is $152,438; $75,072 of this cost is
for the chassis, while the remainder is for all of the necessary equipment including a stainless
steel box, plow, spreader, and liquid application tank. Upon approval from the Village Board,
this item will be included within the upcoming FY21 Budget. '

Recommendation:

Approve the purcha’se of two replacement vehicles within the PW Fleet, a Ford F-230 for
$39,673 & an International Dump Truck for $152,438.

Mfrit2\interdepartmental\PW\FY20 Purchase Approval fro F250 and FY21 Dump Truck Approval




Quote

.Landmark Ford Inc. | DATE:  July 15,2019 .
You Always Do Better At Landmark ' ‘ .

401 Prairle Crossing Drive

Springfield, IL. 62711 ‘ ‘ | Quote For: Coal City
Phone: 217 862 5263 -
Fax: 217 862 5316
12019 Ford F-250 State contract # 4018300 | continued
!\/inyl Bucket seats with mini console - i : 355.00
napheide 896 service body : : o 5,750.00
Class V reciever-hitch for service body . N 475.00
tlip top body for 698 service body l . 900.00
ED back-up lights | o 125,00
trobe warning lights front & rear o , 82_5.00
_ED strip compartment lighting , _ 950.00
nstall factory back-up camera . ' _ . 350,00
Super-cab option i i 2@98.00
E
i
a
i
|
}
;
. N
|
Sub total i 39,6873.00
iaka all checks payable to Landmark Ford Ine. if ypﬁ have any ) OTHER ; .
e o Doerrh 217 662 225 emal roTaL |§ | 39,673.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS

i
1,
.
|




w Rush Truck Center, Springfield
3441 Gatlin Dr ‘

Springfleld, IL 62707

(217) 523-5631

Retail Sales Order

Date 1119/2018
Please enter my order for the foltowing: VILLAGE OF COAL CITY .
1 New ¥} F.E.T, Applicable Customer's Name -
£ Used 01 FE.T. Exempt 515 SOUTH BROADWAY COALCITY IL 60416
Make  International Series HV507 Strest City Stale Zip
Year 2021 BodyType REFERENCED BELOW (815) 634-8608 |
- Faderal Tax ID# Business Phone Fax .
Color  ORANGE #0311 Trim STANDARD : é
Serial # '
Purchaser's Name .
tstock #
To be delivered on or about Sireet City Stale Zip
STATE CONTRACT # 19416CMS BOSS4-B-2573 . " A
—— - Federal Ta)le# _ Business Phone Fax
l%f\s USI?D TO PRICE THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT David Mugller
‘ By Salesman
TRUCK CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS AS LISTED IN
Truck Wil be Titled in_ StuNdy County.

ELES PROPOSAL # 15101 DATED INCLUDES11/19/2019

BODY & MOUNTED EQUIPMENT AS LISTED IN

ENHOLDER INFORMATI
Date of Lien

TR

MONROE TRUCK EQUIP. QUOTE # 4BD0003661 Lien Holder . ‘ E
DATED 11/4/2019  Includes 2 of 3 Options
Ehor Stainless Steel Lines & Back-Up Camera
| Sales Price 162,116.00 |
0 Factory Paid F.E.T. 0.00
il F.E.T. Tire Credit - 0.00 § Praft Through
Total Factory Paid F.E.T. 0.00 |
it Optional Extended Warranties 0.00
Il sub-Total 152,116.00 .
' Manufaciurer Rebate : '
i Dealer Paid F.E.T. * 0.00 | Total Used Vehicle Allowance * ool I
'J.ocal Taxes 0.00 | Less Total Balance Owed 0,00
1| License, Transfer, Title, Registration Fee 158.00 | Tota! Net Allowance on Used Vehicle(s) 0.00 )
it Documentary Fee ) 164.00 | Deposit or Credit Balance ]
Il Total Cash Delivered Price 152,438,00 | Cash with Order | 0.00
Total Down Payment . 0.00]  oeeeeeniiiniiirrir s 0.00
Unpaid Cash Balance Due on Delivery 152,438.00 | *See Trade-in detalls on page 4

{l A DOCUMENTARY FEE IS NOT AN OFFICIAL FEE. A DOCUMENTARY FEE IS NOT REQUIRED BY
if Law, BUT MAY BE CHARGED TO CUSTOMERS FOR HANDLING DOCUMENTS RELATING TO
Il THE SALE. A DOCUMENTARY FEE MAY NOT EXCEED A REASONARLE AMOUNT AGREED TO

il The Dealer’s Inventory Tax charge is Intended to reimburse the Dealer for ad
IR valorem taxes on its motor vehicle inventory, The charge, which is paid by the
il Dealer to the county tax assessor-collector, is not a tax imposed on a Gustomer by
I[ the government, and is not required to be charged by the Dealer to the Custortier,

Customer, by the execution of this Order, offers to purchase the Product{s)
described above upon the Terms and Conditions contained herein. Customer
acknowledges that Customer has read the Terms and Gonditions of this Order on
Page 2 and has received a true copy of this Orderand the Terms and Conditions.

*SUBJEGT TO ADJUSTMENT — FINAL F.E.T. MAY VARY.
ANY EET. VARIANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF DEALER

flnoTICE: THE FOLLOWING ARE IMPORTANT PROVISIONS OF THIS ORDER

'THIS ORDER CANGELS AND SUPERCEDES ANY PRIOR AGREE!L‘!ENTS ANB, AS OF THE DATE
| [HEREOF, COMPRISES THE COMPLETE AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE TERMS OF
R§THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES. '

I ANY REPRESENTATIONS, SPECIFICATIONS OR OTHER AGREEMENTS ARE RELIED UPbN 8Y
HICUSTOMER, THEY MUST BE IN WRITING AND SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED AND REFERENCED
BN THIS ORDER; OTHERWISE, THEY WILL NOT BE BINDING CN OR ENFORGEABLE AGAINST
{|DEALER. .

ITHERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

Customer’s Signature | ' . ) P 2 Date
) P g
j { {(.u; ¢
OFFER REGEIVED BY: _/\ C{,«zf-:c( / \ 11-20-2019
" SALES REPRESENTATIVE ' Date
OFFER ACCEPTED BY:
Date

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

.

RTC §-12G L1114




M Rush Truck Center, Springfield
3441 Gatlin Dr

(217) 523-5631

Order; {b) “Customer" shafl mean the Gustemer identified on the first page of this Order; (¢) “Manufaciurer(s)’ shall mean ihe entity or entities that manufastured the Product{s), it
being understeod Sy Customer that Dealer is in no respect the agent of Manutacturez(s); and (d} “Product(s)” shall mean the new andfor used vehicie or other components,
accessorles or products, which are being purchased by Customer, as set forth in this Order.

2. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS AND LIMITATIONS

NEW PRODUCTS — MANUFACTURER WARRANTIES ONLY. Any warraniies on any new Praduct(s) sold under this Grder ase limited only to any printed Manufacturers’

L warranties delivered to Gustomer with the Product(s), EXCEPT FOR ANY SUCH WARRANTIES MADE BY MANUEACTURERS, THE PRODUCT(S} ARE SOLD WITHOUT ANY
OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, EACH OF
{[WHICH IS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED. : .

USED PRODUGTS — NO WARRANTIES. All used Product{s) soid under this Qrder are sold on an "AS IS, WHERE 18" basis, without any warranties by Dealer, provided that
Products that are sold by Dealer as “Certified Pre-Owned” are subject to the express written terms and conditions of the Dealer’s certified pre-owned program. EXCEPT FOR ANY
MANUFACTURERS' WARRANTIES THAT MAY STILL BE iN EFFECT, ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHAMTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED.

LIMITED WARRANTY ON SERVICES. Dealer warrants that all services performed by Dealer for Customer in conjiznction with the sate of the Product(s), including if
applicable installation, upfiting and conversion services (*Services™), will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner (“Services Warranty”). The Services Warranty is valid for
a period of ninety (20} days from the dafe the Product(s) is delivered to Customer, Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy, and Dealer’s entire fiability, under the Segvices Warranty
is the repair of any nonconforming portion of the Services. DEALER PROVIDES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERNING TS SERVICES. The
Services Warranty is strictly limited to Services performed by Dealer for Customer. Dealer does not warrant any services provided by any third-party, including but not fimited to
instaltation, upfitting or converston senvices. Any warrantles are solely those that are provided by the third-party service provider,

NO OTHER WARRANTIES., EXCEPT AS SET FORTH ABOVE, DEALER EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.

3. Reappraisal of Trade-In Vehicle. If the motor vehicle which has been traded in ("Trade-In Vehicle®) as a part of the conslderation for the Product(s) ordered hereunder is
not o be delivared to Dealer uniil delivery to Customer of the Product(s), the Trade-In Vehicle shall be reappraised at that time and such reappraised valys shall determine the
allowance made for the Trade-In Vehicle. if the reappraised value is lowar than the criginal allowance shown en the front of this Order, Custormer may, if dissatisfied, cancel this
Order. 7

4. Delivery of Trade-In Vehicle by Gustomer; Customer Warranty of Title. Customer agrees fo deliver 1o Dealer satisfaciory evidence of title fo the Trade-In Vehicle at the
time of delivery of the Trade-In Vehicle to Dealer. Customer warrants the Trade-In Vehicle to be Customer's property free and clear of all liens and encumbrances.

8, Delay or Failure in Defivery; Limitation of Dealer Liability. Dealer shall siot be jiabla for faliure to deliver or delay in defivering any Product(s) covered by this Order where
such fallure or delay is due, in whole or in part, to any cause beyond the reasonable contral, o is without the gress negligence or intentional miscenduct, of Dealer. Examplas of
causes beyond Dealer’s reasonable control include, bui are not Hirited to, Manufacturars’ defay or faiiure to defiver Product(s) for any reasan, earthquaké, hurricane or other natural
E disaster, fire, war, terrorist act, fabor dispute, strike, efc.

e iai

8, Liability for Taxes, The price for the Produci(s) spedified cn the face of this Order includes reimbursement to Dealer for faderal exclse taxes paid, but does not include
sales or use taxes or occupational taxes based on sales volume {federal, state or lacal) unless expressly so stated. Customner. assumes and agrees to pay, unless prohibited by faw,
any such sales or use or occupational taxes imposed on or applicable to the fransaction coveréd by this Order, regardless of which party may have primary tax liahility thereof,

H 7. Customer’s Deposit. Any Customer's deposit, whether cash or Frade-In Vehicle, shall nat ba refunded except dus o Dealer's failure to deliver the Product(s).

8. Risk of Loss; Insurance. Customer shall assume all risk of loss relating to the Produci(s).at the time Customer receives possession of the Product(s), or at the time
Custamer receives tifle to the Product(s) if tille is conveyed biefore Customer receives possession. Cusiomer shall obtain insurance for the Product(s} that will be in effect at the fime
Custorner takes possesslon of the Product(s), or at the time Customer receives fitle to the Produck(s) If tite is conveyed before the Customer recelves possession, Dealer shall
have no responsibility or liability related to the Product(s} after Custorner receives elther possession or tille to the Product(s).

9. Governing Law; Venue; Time to Comimence Action. Except to the exient that the laws of the United States may apply or otherwise control this Order, the rights- and
obligations of the parties hereunder shall be governed by, and construed and interpreted In accordance with, the laws of the state In which Dealer is located, without regard o
conflict of law principles.  The mandatory venue for any claim, litigation, civil action ar any other lagal or administrative proceeding {"Action”) involving any controvarsy or claim
between or among the paries to this Order, is the state in which Dealsr is located. Cusiomer has one (1) year froin the accrual of any causs of action arising from the purchase of
the Product(s) to commence an Acfion against Dealer. . . c . :

10. Limitation of Damages. Customer agrees that in the event of any Action brought by Customer against Dealer, Customer shall not ba entitled to recover any incidental or
consequential damages as defined in the Uniform Cominercial Code, inciuding but not limited to indirect or special damages, loss of income or anficipated profits, or down-lime, or
any punitive damages. . .

14, Fees and Expenses of Actions. Inany Action, whether initiated by Dealer or Customer, where the Customer fas a right, pursuant to statute, common law or otherwiss,
io recaver reascnable atiorneys' fees and costs in the event it prevails, Cusfomer agrees that Daaler shall have the same right to recaver reasonable atiorneys’ fees and costs
incuered in connectlon with the Action in the event that Dealer prevalls. .

12, Execution and Delivery by Efectronic Transmission. If this Order ar any dosument executed in connectior with this Order is deliversd by facsimile, emall or similar
instantaneaus electronic transmission device pursuant to which the signature of or on behaif of such party can be seen, such execution and delivery shall be considered valid,
binding and effective for alt purposes as an original documeat, Additionaily, the signature of any parly on this Order transmitted by way of a facsimile machine or email shall be

considered for alt purpeses as an original signature, Any such faxed or emailed documant shall be considered to have the same binding legal effect as an original document. At the
request of Dealer, any faxed or mailed document shalt be re-executed by Custerner In an original form.

13, Waiver; Severability, No waiver of any tenm of this Order shall be valid unless it is In writing and signed by Dealer's authorized representative. i any provision or part of
any provision of this Order shall be deemed fo viclate any applicable law or ragulation, such invalid provisien or part of a provision shall be inapglicable, BUT the ramaining part of
F that provisien and the remainder of the Order shall condinue to be binding and enforceablg.

14. No Broker; Manufaciurer Incentives.  If at any time Dealer determines that the Customer intends to engaga In the resale of vehicles for profit, where such resale s not
in conjunciion with further manufacturing, Dealer resarves the right to cancel this Order. Certain manufacturer incentives are intended 1o be used for retalt customers at the location
as identified by the Customer in this Crder. Customer reprosents that thay will register the vehicle with their state motor vehicle department and are not purchasing this vehicle with
tha intent to resellfexport the vehicle, excepi where such resale is In conjunction with further manufacturing. If at any time Dealer determines that the foregeing representations are
not true, Dealer has the right to seek repayment of any manufacturer incentives that are paid. - :

15, Comrunication Consent. Dealer and any other owner or servicer of this account may use any information Customer gives Dealer, including but not limited to emall
addresses, ceff phone numbers, and landline numbers, to contact Custormner for purposes related to this aceount, including debt collection and marketing purposes. in addition,
Customer expressly consenis fo any such centact being made by the most efficient technology available, Including but net limited to, automated dialing equipment, automaied
messages, and prerecorded messages, even if Customer Is charged for the contact. ’

e

Customer Inifial

RTC 8-128 11.-114

Springfield, IL 62707 ~ Retail Sales Order

[ 1. Parties to Order; Definitions. As used in this Reiail Sales Crder ("Order), the terms: (a) "Dealer” shall mean the Rush Dealer identified at the top of the first page of this E




INTERNATIONAL® Financial Summary ' November 19, 2019
2021 HV507 SFA (HV507)

{US DOLLAR)

Description Price
Net Sales Price; ' ' $75,072.00

ABOVE FIGURE IS FOR A CHASSIS' ONLY (no body or mounted equipment )
ABOVE FIGURE WAS CALCULATED USING STATE CONTRACT # 19416CMS BOS54-B-2573

ABOVE FIGURES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY FUTURE/POTENTIAL INCREASES FOR THE FOLLOWING:
EMISSION SURCAHRGES, FREIGHT / DESTINATION FEES and RAW MATERIAL SURCHARGES

Approved by Seller: : | - Accepted by Purchaser:
SALES REPRESENTATIVE 11-19-2019 VILLAGE OF COAL CITY
Official Title apd D]ate & Firm or Business Name
g ‘\.‘1 . _Ji’ ’é ' l'!f,s-z-ll-“f{ i
P eaes 8o

Authorized Signature ‘ - Authorized Signature and Date

This proposal is not binding upon the seller without
Seller's Authorized Signature )

Official Title and Date

:

The TOPS FET calculation is an estimate for reference purposes only. The seller or retailer is responsible for calculating
and reporting/paying appropriate FET to the IRS.

The limited warranties applicable to the vehicles described herein are Navistér, Inc.'s standard printed warranties which
are incorporated hereln by reference and to which you have been provided a copy and hereby agree to their terms and
conditions. .

6 . Proposal: 15101-01




INTERNATIONAL®

Prepared For:

Coal City, Village Of

 Darreli Olson

515 S Broadway St.

Coal City, IL 60416-1503

(815)834 - 8608 .
Reference 1D; STATE CONTRACT

November 19, 2019

Presented By:

RUSH TRK CTROF N IL
David R Mueller

4655 S CENTRAL AVE.
CHICAGO L 606381547
- 708-496-7500

i07.4

CHASSIS ONLY
$TATE CONTRACT]

AXLE CONFIG:
MISSION:
DIMENSION:
ENGINE, DIESEL:

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC:

CLUTCH:

AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING:
AXLE, REAR, SINGLE:

CAB:

TIRE, FRONT:

TIRE, REAR:

SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE:
PAINT:

75 85
32.4 i60 g

67 —

Model Profile
2021 HVB07 SFA (HV507)
4X2
Requested GVWR: 37000. Cale. GVWR: 43000
Wheelbase: 160.00, CA: 85.00, Axle to Frame: 67.00 ' ‘
{Cummins L9 300} EPA 2017, 300HP @ 2000 RPM, 860 fb-ft Torgue @ 1300 RPM, 2200 RPM
Governed Speed, 300 Peak HP (Max) : )
{Allison 3000 RDS} 5th Generation Controls, Close Ratio, 6-Speed with Double Overdrive, with
PTO Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Oil Level Sensar, with 80,000-Ib GVW and GCW Max,
On/Off Highway .
Omit Hem {Ciutch & Controf)
{Meritor MFS-20-133A} Wide Track, i-Beam Type, 20,000-k Capacity o '
{Meritor RS-23-160} Single Reductiorn, 23,000-ib Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends Gear Ratio: 6.43
Conventional, Day Cab - .
(2) 315/80R22.5 Load Range L HSC 3 (CONTINENTAL), 481 rev/mile, 68 MPH, All-Position
(4) 11R22.5 Load Range G HDR2 (CONTINENTAL), 491 revimile, 75 MPH, Drive
31,000-lb Capacity, Vari-Rate Springs, with 4500-ib Capacity Auxiliary Multileaf Springs
Cab schematic 100WK .
Location 1: 0311, Omaha Orange (Std)
Chassis schematic N/A

1 : Proposal: 15101-01




INTERNATIONAL® " Vehicle Specifications : November 19, 2019
' : 2021 HV507 SFA (HV507)

. Description
Base Chassis, Model HVS07 SFA with 150,00 Wheelbase, 85.00 CA, and 67.00 Axle to Frame.

AXLE CONFIGURATION {Navistar} 4x2

EFRAME RAILS Heat Treated Alloy Steel (120,000 PS1 Yield); 10.866"x 3.622"x 0.437" (276.0mmx 92.0mmx 11.1mm); 456.0" {11582mm)
Maximum OAL

BUMPER, FRONT Swept Back, Steel, Heavy Duty

FRAME EXTENSION, FRQNT Integral; 20" In Front of Grille

WHEELBASE RANGE 146" {370cm) Through and Including 195" (495¢cm)

AXLE, FRONT NON-DRIVING {Meritor MFS$-20-133A} Wide Track, I-Beam Type, 20,000-b Capacity
SUSPENSION, FRONT, SPRING Parabolic Taper Leaf, Shackle Type, 20,000-Ib Capacity, with Shock Absorbers
BRAKE SYSTEM, AIR Dual System for Straight Truck Applications

BRAKES, FRONT, AIR CAM 16.5" % 6", Includes 24 Sqin Long Stroke Brake Chambers -

'DRAIN VALVE {Bendix DV-2} Automatic, with Heater, for Air Tank

AIR BRAKE ABS {Bendix AntiLank Brake System} »Full Vehicle Wheel Controf Systern {(4-Channel}

AIR DRYER {Bendlix AD-IP} with Heater

BRAKE CHAMBEIlRS, REAR AXLE {Bendix EverSure} 30/30 Spring Brake

BRAKE CHAMBERS, FRONT AXLE {Bendix} 24 Sqin

SLACK ADJUSTERS, FRONT {Haldex} Automatic

SLACK ADJUSTERS, REAR {Haldex} Automatic '
BRAKES, REAR, AIR CAM S-Cam; 16.5" x 7.0" Includes 30/30 Sq.In. Long Stroke Brake Chamber and Spring Actuated Parking Brake
AIR COMPRESSOR {Cummins} 18.7 CFM ‘ ‘
AIR DRYER LOCATION Mounted inside Left Rail, Back of Cab

AIR TANK LOCATION (2) Mounted Winder Battery Box, Outside Right Rail, Back of Cab, Perpendicular to Rail
DUST SHIELDS, FRONT BRAKE for Air Brakes

DUST SHIELDS, REAR BRAKE for Air Brakes l

STEERING COLUMN Tilting

STEERING WHEEL 4-Spoke; 18" Dia., Black

STEERING GEAR (2} {Sheppard M100/M80} Dual Power

DRIVELINE SYSTEM {Déna Spicer} SPL140, for 4x2/6x2

AFTERTREATMENT COVER Steel, Biack

EXHAUS‘F SYSTEM Single, Horizontal Aftertreatment Davice, Frame Mounted Right Side Under Cab, for Single Vertical Tail P|pe Frame
Mounted Right Side Back of Cab

TAIL PIPE (1) Turnback Type
EXHAUST HEIGHT 10"
MUFFLER/TAIL PIPE GUARD (1) Aluminum
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 12-Volt, Standard Equipment
CIGAR LIGHTER Includes Ash Cup - o

2 ' _ - Proposal: 156101-01




INTERNATIONAL® ‘ Vehicle Specifications co November 19, 2019

2021 HV507 SFA (HV507)
Description -
ALTERNATOR {Leece-Neville AVI160P2013} Brush Type, 12 Volt 160 Amp. Capacity, Pad Mount

'BODY BUILDER WIRING Back of Day Cab at Left Frame or Under Sleepet, Extended or Crew Cab at Left Frame; Includes Sealed
Connectors for TaillAmber Turn/Marker/ Backup/Accessory Power/Ground and Sealed Connector for Stop/Turn

BATTERY SYSTEM {Fleetrite} Maintenance-Free, (3) 12-Volt 1980CCA Total, Top Threaded Stud

2-WAY RADIO Wiring Effects; Wiring with 20 Amp Fuse Protection, Includes Ignition Wire with 5 Amp Fuse, Wire Ends Heat Shrink and
Routed to Center of Header Console in Cab

RADIO AMIFMICDIWRB/Clock/Bluetooth/USB Input/Auxiliary Input, MP3, Aﬁple Device Play & Control
SPEAKERS {(2) 8.5" Duat Cone Mounted .in Doors

AUXILIARY HARNESS 3.0' for Auxiliary Front Head Lights and Turn Signals for Front Plow Applications
HORN, ELECTRIC Disc Style . . ) ' ,
BATTERY BOX Steel, with Plastic Cover, 18" Wide, 2-4 Battery Capacity, Mounted Right Side Back of Cab

SWITCH BODY CIRCUITS, MID with Remote Powar Module Mounted in Cab Behind Driver Seat, Up to 8 Outputs & 6 inputs Max 20
amp_per Charinel, Max 80 amp Total, Includes 1 Switch Pack with Momentary Switches

JUMP START STUD Remote Mounted

CLEARANCE/MARKER LIGHTS (5) {Truck Lite} Amber LED Lights, Flush Mounted on Cab or Sunshade
STARTING MOTOR {Delco Remy 38MT Type 300} 12 Volt, Less Thermal Over-Crank Protection
INDICATOR, LOW COOLANT LEVEL with Audible Alarm .

CIRCUIT BREAKERS Manual-Reset (Main Panel) SAE Type lil with Trip Indicators, Repiaces All Fuses
TURN SIGNALS, FRONT Includes LED Side Tum Lights Mounted on Fender '

HORN, AIR Black, Single Trumpet, with Lanyard Pull Cord

LOGOS EXTERIOR Modei Badges

LOGOS EXTERIOR, ENGINE Badges

INSULATION, UNDER HOOD for Sound Abatement

GRILLE Stationary, Chrome |

INSULATION, SPLASH PANELS for Sound Abatement

FRONT END Tilting, Fiberglass, with Three Piece Constrﬁction, for WorkStar/HV

PAIN_T SCHEMATIC, PT-1 Single Color, Design 100 -

PAINT TYPE Base Coat/Clear Coat, 1-2 Tone

PROMOTIONAL PACKAGE Government Silver Package

CLUTCH Omit ltem (Clutch & Controf}

ANTI-FREEZE Red, Extended Life Cooclant; To -40 Degrees F/-40 Degrees C, Freeze Profection
BLOCK HEATER, ENGINE 120V/1000W, for Cummins [SB/B6.7/ISL/L.Y Engines

ENGINE, DIESEL {Cummins L9 300} EPA 2017, 300HP @ 2000 RPM, 860 Ib-ft Torque @ 1300 RPM, 2200 RPM Governed Speed, 300
Peak HP (Max)

FAN DRIVE {Horton Drivemaster} Diract Drive Type, Two Speed with Residual Torque Device for Disengaged Fan Speed
'RADIATOR Cross Flow, Series System; 1228 Saln Aluminum Radiator Core and 1167 Sqln Charge-Air Cooler -
AIR CLEANER Single Element, with Integral Snow Valve and In-Cab Control

3 ' Proposal: 15101-01




INTERNATIONAL? Vehicle Specifications ‘ November 19, 2019
2021 HVE0T SFA {HV507)

Description

FEDERAL EMISSIONS {Cummms L9} EPA, OBD and GHG Certified for Galendar Year 2020

THROTTLE, HAND CONTROL Engine Speed Gantrol; Electronic, Stationary, Variable Speed; Mounted an Steering Wheel
EMISSION COMPLIANCE Federal Does Not Comply with California Clean Air Idle Regulations

ENGINE CONTROL, REMOTE MOUNTED Provision for; Includes \N|rmg for Body Builder Installation of PTO Controls; w1th ignition Switch
Cantrol for Cummins ISBIBG 7 or ISL/L9 Engines

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC {Altison 3000 RDS} 5th Generation Gentrols, Closs Ratio, 6-Speed with Double Overdrive, with PTO
Provision, Less Retarder, Includes Oil Level Sensor, with 80,000-lb GVW and GCW Max, On/Off Highway

OIL COOLER, AUTO TRANSMISSION {Modine} Water to Oii Type

TRANSMISSION SHIFT CONTROL for Column Mounted Stalk Shifter

TRANSMISSION DIPSTICK Relocated fo Right Side of Transmission
- TRANSMISSION OIL Synthetic; 29 thru 42 Pints - |

ALLISON SPARE INPUT/OUTPUT for Rugged Duty Series (RDS); Generat Purpose Trucks, Construction

TRANSMISSION TCM EOCATION Located Inside Cab -

SHIFT CONTROL. PARAMETERS Allison 3000 or 4000 Series Transmissions, 5th Generation Controls, Performance Programming

PTO LOCATION Dual, Customer Intends to Install PTO at Left and/or Right Side of Transmission -

AXLE, REAR, SINGLE {Meritor RS-23—160} Single Reduction, 23,0.0941) Capacity, 200 Wheel Ends . Gear Ratio: 6,43

SUSPENSION, REAR, SINGLE 31,000-Ib Capacity, Vari- R‘éte Springs, with 4500-1 Capacity Auxiliary Mudltileaf Springs

FUEUWATER SEPARATOR {Racor 400 Series,} 12 VDC Electric Heater, Includes Pre- Heater, with aner Pump, inciudes Water-in-Fuel
Sensor

LOCATION FUELAWATER SEPARATOR Mounted Outside Left Rail, 24" Back of Cab

FUEL TANK Top Draw, Nen-Polished Alyminum_, D-Style, 18" Tank Depth, ?0 US Gal (265L), Mounted Left Side, Under Cab
DEF TANK 7 US Gal (26L) Capacity, Frame Mounted Outside Left Rail, Under Cab

CAR Conventional, Day Cab

AIR CONDITIONER with Integral Heater and Defroster

GAUGE CLUSTER Base Level, Engllsh with English Speedometer and Tachometer, for Air Brake Chassis, lnc!udes Engine Coolant
Temperature, Primary and Secondary Air Pressure, Fuel and DEF Gauges, Oil Pressure Gauge, Includes 3 Inch Monochromatic Text
Display

GAUGE, OIL TEMP, AUTO TRANS for Allison Transmission
GAUGE, AIR CLEANER RESTRICTION {Filier-Minder} with Biack Bezel, Mounted in Instrument Panel
1P CLUSTER DISPLAY On Board Diagnostics Display of Fault Codes in Gauge Cluster

SEAT, DRIVER {National 2000} Air Suspension, High Back with Integral Headrest, Vinyl, |solator, 1 Chamber Lunﬁbar, with 2 Positidn
Front Cushion Adjust, -3 to +14 Degree Angle Back Adjust

GRAB HANDLE, EXTERlOR Chrome, Towel Bar Type, with Anti-Slip Rubber Inseds for Cab Entry Mounted Left Side at B-Pillar
SEAT, PASSENGER {National} Non Suspension, High Back, Fixed Back, integral Headrest, Vinyl

MIRRORS {2) C-Loop, _Hedted, Bright Heads, Black Arms, 7.5" x ‘i4" Flat Glass, lhc!udes 7.5" x 7" Convex Mirrors, for 102" Load Width
CAB INTERIOR TRIM Classic, for Day Cab '

ARM REST, RIGHT, DRIVER SEAT

WINDOW, POWER (2) and Power Door Locks, Left and Right Doors, Iricludes Express Dowh Feature

4 . ' , Proposal: 15101-01




INTERNATIONAL® _ Vehicle Specifications November 19, 2019
2021 HV507 SFA (HVE07)

Descrigtlo :
CAB REAR SUSPENSION Air Bag Type

INSTRUMENT PANEL Flat Panel
WINDSHIELD WIPER BLADES Snow Type
- ACCESS, CARB Steel, Driver & Passenger Sides Two Steps per Door, for use wnth Day Cab and Extended Cab

WHEELS FRONT {Accuride 29300} DISC: 22.5x8.00 Rims, Powder Coat Steel, 5- Hand Hole, 10-Stud, 285.75mm BC, Hub-Piloted,
Flanged Nut, with Steel Hubs

WHEELS, REAR {Maxion 90541} DUAL DISC: 22.5x8.25 Rims, Painted Steel, 2-Hand Hole, 10-Stud, 285. 75mm BC, Hub-Piloted, Flanged
Nut, with Steel Hubs

PAINT IDENTITY, FRONT WHEELS Disc Wheels; with Vendor Applied Black Powder Coat Paint
PAINT IDENTITY, REAR WHEELS Disc Wheels; with Vendor Applied Black Powder Coat Paint

WHEEL GUARDS, REAR {Accuride} for Metric Hub Piloted Wheels with Flanged Mounting Nuts, Mounted Between Hub & Wheel and
Between Dual Wheels

(4) TIRE, REAR 11R22.5 Load hange G HDR2 {CONTINENTAL), 491 rev/mile, 75 MPH, Drive
(2) TIRE, FRONT 315/80R22.5 Load Range L HSC 3 {CONTINENTAL}, 481 revimile, 68 MPH, All-Position
Cab schematic 100WK ' '

Logcation 1: 0311, Omaha Orange (Std)

Chassis scherﬁatic N/A
Services Section:

WARRANTY Standard for HV507, HV50B, HVB07 Models, Effective with Vehicles Buikt July 1, 2017 or Later, CTS-2025A
MUNICIPAL LICENSE PLATE & NEW TITLE FEE

5 Proposal: 15101-01




INTERNATIONAL® _ Financial Summary ‘ November 18, 2019
' 2021 HV507 SFA (HV507) |

: {US DOLLAR)
Description : )

Price
Net Sales Price: $75,072.00

a

ABOVE FIGURE IS FOR A CHASSIS' ONLY {no body or mounted equipment )
ABOVE FIGURE WAS CALCULATED USING STATE CONTRACT # 19416CMS BOSS4-B-2573

ABOVE FIGURES DO NOT lNéLUDE ANY FUTUREIPO']LENTIAL INCREASES FORlTHE FOLLOWING:
EMISSION SURCAHRGES, FREIGHT / DESTINATION FEES and RAW MATERIAL SURCHARGES

App'roved by Seller: : Accebted by Purchaset:
Official Title and Date : _ Fitm or Business Name
Authorized Signature . Authorized Signature and Date

This proposal is not binding upon the seller without
Seller's Authorized Signature :

: ) Official Title and Date

The TOPS FET calculation is an estimate forreference purposes ohly. The seller or retaller is responsihle for calculating -
and reporting/paying appropriate FET to the IRS.

The limited warranties applicable to the vehicles described herein are Navistar, Inc.'s standard printed warranties which

are incorporated herein by reference and o which you have been provided a copy and hereby agree to their terms and
conditions.

6 ‘ Proposal: 15101-01




